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1600
Warwick IGI 1992, Henry Taverner married Agnes Hall, Austrey.

John Taverner married Elizabeth Courtman at Roxwell, Essex. Boyd
+ DBV, IV. 27th November.

Katherine Taverner widow of Wivenhoe, Essex - Essex & Herts wills
index - 92 CW 4.

Alan Taverner, blacksmith, Sudbury, Court of Sudbury - Index of
Probate Records W1/58/95 R2/45/67.

23rd January 1602/3. John Taverner baptised.

12th February 1600/1. Roger and John Taverner baptised at
Upminster.
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1600-1858
No of references ordered: 50
Item no 48

Source: Printed

Title: A Critical Dictionary of English Literature and British and American
Authors Living and Deceased From the Earliest Accounts to the Latter Half of
the Nineteenth Century Samuel Austin Allibone, 1858-71: 2338

1600-1852 .
aj Up mr~sgl er

Taverner, John.

Certain Experiments concerning Fish and Frvite, Lon., 1600, 4to. There
appears to have been another edit. the same vyear, entitled Approved
Experiments, &c. See Walton’s Complete Angler, Bagster’s ed. of 1808, 14,
n.: Bethune’s ed. of Walton’s C. A., N. York, 1852, Part 1, xxxvii.; Drake’s
Shaksp. and his Times, i. 291n.

Taverner, Rev. Philip.

1. The Quaker’s Rounds, Lon., 1658, 4to.

2. Reply to Edw. Burroughs. See The Great Mystery, &c., by George Fox,
1659, fol., 283, 308.

3. Grandfather’s Advice, 1680, ’81, 8vo.

Taverner, W.
Truth’s Argument, &c.; or, A Short Catechisme, Lon., 1656, 8vo.




1601

John Taverner married Elizabeth Bennett at North Weald Bassett,
Essex - Boyd.

William Taverner will testamentory records in the County Court
of London Volume III 1571-1625. 19-233-15-188.

Peter Taverner will of Hexton, Herts. Canterbury Wills 1584-1604.

William Taverner (st Sepulchre, Newgate) Index to commissiary
Court of London Probates 19.233.

Francis Taverner of Hexton, Herts Gent. Oct 26 Grays Inn. Admins
Register. PETe R (adove )'s Son

Robert Taverner Pl. Philip Baker & W. Alice def. 1 cottage, 1
cott, 1 garden, 1 orchard, and 1 rood in gyngmargarett &
Billericay £40.00 Feet of Fines. R e bhare Brotl o

Upminster Essex: Bap 12/2/1601 Roger and John Taverner were
baptised (of John who died 1608). (Suzanne baptised 8.4.1599).
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1602
Cards of Vestry House, Walthamstow.
Robert Taverner 1602 - 1614.

Grandson of Richard Taverner, John Taverner B.A. Trinity College
Cambridgeshire, 1602. Prof. of Gresham College from 1624 - 1629.
Vicar of Tillingham, Essex. 1629 to his death in 1638 Vicar of
Hexton, Herts and rector of Stoke Newington, Middlesex.

Thomas Taverner born 9.2.1590 at Lambourne. Matric sizar from
King's 1602 probably brother of Robert.

Robert Taverner born 12-2-1588 at Lambourne Matric sizar from
King's 1602 (owned Arnways and bought Pryors - see Feet of
Fines).



1603

% Richard Taverner - Pardon - March ref. Signet Bills and Privy
Seals.

George Taverner married Mary Carter Hinxworth in Herts.

23 Jan. John Tavioner baptised at Roxwell, Essex. (D.B.IV).

Morant. History of Essex Page 51 Volume I.

‘Epping - Manor of Giles.
; Thomas Hales gent to Anthony Browne, one of the justices of the
' Common Pleas. 1566.

' Richard Raynesford who died 1603 held the manor.

¥ e n

TAVERNER, JOHN. Matric. sizar from QuEErNs’, Easter, 1603.

Of Bedfordshire. B.A. 1606~7; M.A. 1610. Perhaps V. of
Hackmgton, Kent, 1613-5. Died Nov. 19, 1615.




1604
Edward Taverner married Rodah Webb at St Giles, Cripplegate.

- John Taverner - warrant also in 1605 and 1606 ref. Signet Bills
and Privy Seals.

Joan Taverner of St Teath - Cornwall Wills.
- Midsummer Q/SR 167/32 Q/SR 168/3.

Robert Taverner of Little Burstead, yeoman handed in bail to
Peter Foster of Gt Baddow and Thomas Whaley of Chelmesford,
yeoman to appear at the next sessions. Aquitted April Q/SR
166/32. John Mee, husbandman of Gt Ilford and Thomas Taverner,
labourer of Gt Ilford as sureties for John Burgess labourer of
the same, to answer John Thorowgood, yeoman of the same.
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Source: Hatfield House Library: RCHM ix xvii 349-350
Title: Salisbury Manuscripts 111/151

3 August 1605
Dorset House

Letter: Earl of D[orset] to the Officers of the Works for the building of
Ampthill House.

I have received signification of his Majesty’s express pleasure for the building
of a fit and convenient house upon the ruins of Ampthill in which he may be
lodged, though not in state, yet sufficient to serve for the enjoying of his
pleasures of hunting and hawking by the attendance of all such necessary
officers and no more as are requisite for his royal person to have. Therein also
place must be provided for the Queen and the noble Prince, if haply it shall
please his Majesty to desire their coming while he is there, not lodgings of
state but lodgings of necessity. And because it may be that some occasion may
require the attendance of some of his Council upon his Majesty there, I wish
also that some convenient rooms for half a dozen Privy Councillors besides
the Lord Chamberlain, the Treasurer, the Controller, Master of the Horse and
Principal Secretary be likewise appointed, such as are of necessity, not any of
pleasure. Thus much as I conceive it touching the King’s pleasure in general.

But touching the particular; first, I require you the surveyor and controller
with all speed possible to make your repair to the said house at Ampthill and
there view and survey not only the stately place where the old ruins of
Ampthill remain but also any other place (if any such be there) which may be
found fitter and more convenient in respect of water or any other commodity
for the seat of a house there for his Majesty in your opinion; but nevertheless
to proceed in making of your present plot upon the ruins of the old house. And
yet as I said if you find any other far better, only to be ready to inform his
Majesty thereof and then his Highness to take his choice of that which shall be
most to his pleasure; but to make the present plot upon your old and to make
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an estimate of the charge of the said plot. Secondly, I require you the master
carpenter that you presently take information of all the King’s woods within
thirty miles of the place from Mr. Taverner, his Majesty’s general woodward
on this side Trent; and thereupon that with all speed possible you repair to all
the said woods and view the quantity and the several sorts of timber trees fit
for this building at Ampthill, whereby when you shall see the particular plot
made thereof, you may be the better able to declare whether his Majesty have
sufficient timber in his own woods for the finishing of the same. And for more
assurance I wish that you also inform yourself of all such other woods of any
private person in which any special timber fit for the building may be had with
the good consent of the owner. Thirdly, I require you the sergeant-plumber
likewise to repair to the said house at Ampthill and taking view of the height
to inform yourself of any fit place from whence water may be brought to serve
the house within convenient distance and to make an estimate what will be the
charge to bring the same in lead. These buildings being so greatly to the
contentation of his Majesty, the preservation of his health and the continuation
of his pleasures, of all which it is all our duties to take care more than of our
own life, I charge you with all your pains and possible endeavours to further
to your uttermost. And whensoever you shall need either my advice or help in
anything, you shall find me so ready and willing as even with my own person
I will come to the place, if need be.

[In the Earl of Dorset’s handwriting:] A true copy of my letter sent to the
officers being all written with mine own hand.
T= D

I have written a like letter to a very excellent surveyor Mr. Thorpe who shall
not only survey it but make a very fair plots thereof, I mean of the 7 parts at
Ampthill.

T. D.




1605
Cards at Vestry House, Walthamstow.
Richard Taverner Staffs IGI 1992.

Elizabeth Taverner married Christopher Hayes at Walsall, St
Mathews.

Andrew Taverner of Brydford, Devon Wills M.A.

Nathaniel Taverner of Staple Inn, Gent Grays Inn Admins Register,
April 30th.

March Q/SR 171/59d. List of recusants of Leyton prepared by
Robert Taverner, sideman of the church and others.

August 31 Q/SR 173/122. For keeping an alehouse without a
licence. Henry Field, yeoman of Wanstead and Robert Tavernor,
labourer of Leyton, sureties for Simon Lawrence yeoman of Leyton.

11th August in North Weald Bassett, Essex, Ann daughter of John
Taverner baptised.




o

1606

Martha Taverner married Thomas Gooding at Barking, Essex. Boyd,
Essex 1601-25.

Francis Taverner married Agnes Duns at St Mary Woolworth - Boyd
Mx.

William Taverner of St Teath - Cornwall Wills.
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Source: Kent Archives Office: RCHM Ixxx 1 320
Title: Sackville of Knole Manuscripts 1463

1607

Seven lists of the names of gentlemen in particular counties with certificates of
their fitness to hold the office of escheator. Each of the lists is endorsed in the
hand of John Suckling, Secretary to the Earl of Dorset, Lord Treasurer. The
lists are signed by the judges of the respective circuits.

il.

NORFOLK and SUFFOLK.

George Cooke, Erasmus Brigg of Bradfield, Henry Bastard of Lynn Regis. -
John Clarke of Bury armiger, John Mallows of Bury, Richard Dawtry of

Ipswich, generosi.

CAMBS. and HUNTS.

John Wickstead of Cambridge, Thomas Popes, William Harris. - Arthur
Smith, Dudley Lovell of Harford, Thomas Kirby of Upton, generosi.

BEDS. and BUCKS.

John Fyshe, Robert Halley, Francis Crawley, armigeri. - Richard Taverner of
Wickham armiger, Edward Arthur of Wexham, Francis Curle, generosi.

[signed:] Ed. Coke, Willm. Danyell

92« /
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1607

IGI 1992 Worcestershire.

William Taverner married Ann Taverner - Pinvin.
July 2nd Q/SR 180/26,39.

April 9th Frances Taverner, labourer of Chingford, to keep the
peace toward Robert Scott of Chingford.

Oct 31 Q/SR 181/99/

To the clerk of the peace. Francis and Robert have become good
friends. There is no need to cause to continue him bound.

Oct. Q/SR 181/95-6

Quater sessions, John Taverner is witness to the statement of
Elizabeht Johnson of Upminster that she was never actually
married to Robert Johnson, despite haveing a child together with
him. He has since deserted her.

John Taverner (possibly son of Silvester) recorded in Virginia,
America.




1608

Will written 25/11/1607 proved 24/5/1608.

John Taverner, Gent of Upminster, Canterbury Will 45 Winkebanck.
DB VII. Wife Susan (nee Davis) son Roger, daugthers Elizabeth and
Susan (U21).

Robert Taverner Cordwainer of Suffolk (Aldborough) died. Wife
Alice, son John - Suffolk Wills R42/260.

Ref: Volume II Morants History of Essex.

Buttesbury. Taverner family owned estate called Buckwyns, until
around 1739 - (see Terling) (1636).
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EXCHEQUER DEPONENTS. 7?7 James I. Group IV., page 27.
ESSEX. 7 Jas. I., Trin. 12:
John BREWER-Wm. DOWSETT-Robert OKEMAN-George LEAFE.
ESSEX. 7 Jas. I., Mich. 8:
John CRACKNELL (2)-John HARRIS, clerk-Wm. GOOSE-Wm.
FRANNCIS-Wm. JANEWAY, clerk (2)-Ralph COURTMAN-Thos.
FULLER, clerk-Robert POOLE-John BACON-James SAUNDERS-
James FULLER-John FRANNCYS-Sybil TENDRINGE-Thos. DAWSON
(2)-Richard FANNYNGE-George SCOTT (2)-Robert TURNOR (2) -
Thos. CAVELL (2)-John LINGE-Thos. LUCAS-John TANNER-
John “ST.JOHN-John SAYE-John PRYOR-Richard LUSKYN-
Gilbert ANNAND, clerk.
ESSEX. ? Jag. 1., Mich. 10:
John SMYTHE-Anthony PENISTONE-John THROWGOOD-Alice
THROWGOOD- Ellzabeth BOWLYNGE-Thos. DORMER-Elizabeth
RAYE.
- ESSEX. 7 Jas. I., Mich. 20:
' Richard WALTON-John PRAGLE (2)-Richard HALE (2)-John
PARKER (2)-Richard FRYAR-John WARWICKE-Wm. RUTT-John
ROADES- Humfrey PILLMER-Richard CARLES-Thos. STANGER-Wm.
ROBERTE.
HERTS. Y Jag. I.; Mich. 22:
Wm. BESTNEY-Wm. AYLWARDE (2)-Thos. STUDMAN-Edward
- STANNETT-John BROWNE, clerk-John TAVERNOR.
I§  ESSEX, 7 Jas. I., Mich. 25:
= LONDON & Nicholas HILL-Wm. LEWEN-George ANGLISEA-John BINGLEY-
Thos. WATSON.

7 Jag. 1., Mich. 29: :
Robert TROWANT (2)-John JAYE (2)-Thos. COOKE (2)-John
START-Wm. ARCHER.

7 Jas. I., Mich. 33:

Richard BASPOOLE-Henry BASPOOLE-Robert GOOCHE (2)-
Phillip FREMAN (2)-Edward DUKE (2)-Peter MARSHE-Robert
CURDYE-Wm. LYNSEY.

7 Jas. I., Mich. 37:
BEdmond HARVYE (2)-Thos. SLATHE (2)-Augustine FISTENE-
Robert MORSSE-Wm. SMYTH-Anthony MOORE.

7 Jas. I., Mich. 42:

Lawrence FOSTER-Wm. MERRILL, alias WYLDE-Robert- CLAPHAM
clerk (2)-Wm. DAYE-John MEYES (2)-Phillip HUSTWOOD- Symon
GRAYE-Thos. DAWSON, clerk-Jeffery SHEPPERD-John PEETE-
Wm. BANNISTER- Robert NICOLLS.

7 Jas. I., Hil. 2: -
John DAVYES-Wm. GRUNWYN-John BARNES-Richard CHADDISLEY-
Helen WEST-Wm. JOYE-Thos. SMITHE.

¥ Jap. 1., Bil. 18:
Gregory MILEHAM.

7 Jas. 1., Hil. 22:

Robert REEVE-Tobias LEIGH-Gregory LAWRENCE-Wm. WOODCOCK-
John REEVE-Robert BOTWRIGHT-John WENTWORTHE-Robert
WHYNNERY .

7 Jas. I., Hil. 27:
Edmund WHYTING-Thos. BUSSARD-John BIRD-Richard YOUNGE-
Robert SMITH-Richard STRUTT-Mary FAIRSTEAD-Henry MULLYNS



1609
Francis Taverner married Elizabeth Pack or Park at Tottenham -
Boyd Mx.

Richard Taverner married Christian Griffin at Waltham Cross,
Essex - Boyd.

John Taverner of Exminster Devon wills W.

1609/10 Bernau's Index. John Taverner Dep. in Exch Deps by
Comm., Michaelmas No.22.

Feb 21 Richard Taverner killed Bird in a dual.
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Source: Berkshire Record Office: RCHM Ixxv ii 85-7
Title: Downshire Manuscripts

30 March 1610
Calais

Letter: R. Taverner to William Trumbull [?]

Sometimes having received courtesies above my present means to return
proportionately I have so long deferred the performing what I might have
lessened the debt with that I have not only passed the means I had to express
my desire of thankfulness, but purchased to myself as ill conditions as the sin
itself I most shunned could have laid upon me. This danger because I will not
run the hazard of again I use to prefer a certain acknowledgment before a
hoped requital. And this must be my apology to you. If for so liberal a letter
as your love late bestowed upon me, I return you only my bare thanks till my
store be increased I may do some act of thankfulness. Till yesterday we had
not any passage from England hither this 10 days nor by this have I any
letters. There is come one of the King’s ships to carry over the young Duke of
Brunswick who is not yet come, but expected from Paris every hour by his
Governor, one Ostrot an Alman but an English knight, and Sir William
Anstrowder and other of the King’s servants but all Scots. He is expected
against the tilting with great devotion, and is likely to receive a wonderful
great entertainment. My last letters speak of the Parliament only this that it
hath been much haunted with two words Contribution and Retribution. The
Contribution 600,000£ present money to pay the King’s debts and for the
repairing of the Navy and the aid which the King hath promised the Marquis
of Brandenburg, and 200,000£ increase of revenue for the maintenance of the
King’s children, the present being but sufficient for the King and Queen only.
The Retribution was understood by the House to be the office of Wards and
the trouble of purveyors for the provision of the Household. And by my Lord
Treasurer it was so thrown amongst them that though they believed he
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intended to quit the office and receive 5,000£ pension for it, and so were
almost brought to these great conditions out of a hearty desire generally they
felt to deliver their posterity of this burden, the greatest our gentry groaneth
under, yet now they find him nothing inclined unto, nor can challenge any
such offer of him though it was by himself so intimated that the whole House
took it granted. But upon the assurance they were not to hope for it, the
King’s suit was utterly dashed, and what they have done since I hear not yet.
But there is not one word spoken of the Union or of duels - the two chief
things expected in this Parliament. For these parts I believe you receive too
much of the air there to make you undervalue the French. We here think as
meanly of the Spanish, and say the K. of France will set war afoot
wheresoever he may find the Spaniard an enemy. The news of Cleve I am
glad of, for I feared nothing but the pulling down that side so much too soon
would be the spoiling of a towardly war. Spain’s ratifying the marriage of
Savoy with France I understand not how it can agree with what I heard that
there is an offer made by the K. of Spain to Savoy of a daughter for the same
son, and for dowry Millaine freed of all Spaniards and pensions and if the
Prince of Spain die, the kingdom. The preparation of France is indeed very
great, for the K. hath parted with his money already and it is distributed with
the commissions for officers, for both places above 30,000 foot and 6,000
horse and 100 cannon, but they are all against the 15th of April which is when
the K. hath put on a resolution to have all the Princes of the Blood and all the
Peers of France swear allegiance to the Dolphin and disclaim all pretensions to
the Crown which whosoever will make difficulty of he hath assurance to
constrain or correct at his pleasure having so great an army under so assured
leaders. And the Prince of Condy is so much beholding to men now to make
this better reason than I ever yet heard he gave for himself of his coming out
of France, that he foresaw the purpose and having no means to resist it ran
from it. But I weary you with my ill intelligence. When we hear next from
Paris, I promise amendment in my style. Yet take this more, that the League
with France, England and the Low Countries is ratified, and there wanteth
nothing but the Ambassadors of the States Mr. Bredrode and Melleree, to
arrive at Paris for a full declaration. But the wind hath fought for you thus
long, there having not one passage come out of the Low Countries from any
part hither this month, and the Ambassadors having been ready almost so
long. When this is done, look to yourselves. And of our Parliament this little
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more. They have so false brothers among them that nothing is delivered that
may be subject to a hard interpretation with the King which, if they be honest
men must often fall out, but the King knoweth it presently, and it hath brought
so base a fear amongst them, no man dareth speak freely. But they have it
now in speech to deliver their voices by lot, as in Venice. I take my leave
sorry I have not paper enough left to tell you how sorry I am for poor
Kingsman and how much I hate Blunt and love you.
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Item no 35

Source: Berkshire Record Office: RCHM Ixxv ii 350-1
Title: Downshire Manuscripts

18 August 1610
Paris

Letter: Sir Thomas Edmondes to William Trumbull.

This letter was ready to go by Mr. Taverner who intended to go to Juliers by
Brussels, but is now returned to Calais intending to go thence to Hoiland. We
do not apprehend that the Archduke will send forces to the succour of Juliers
fearing it should break his truce which he will be loath to hazard quelque mine
qu’il face and now we think he hath not the power to do it though he had the
will, for we hold the town as good as taken. Reconciliation is known to be
made between the Emperor and his brother the King of Hungary, whereupon
it is threatened that the forces which the Emperor entertained against his
Brother in the Bishopric of Passau shall be employed against the Princes
Associates, and the differences between Savoy and Spain being settled, forces
will be sent from Lombardy to assist Archduke Leopold for the defence of the
Bishopric of Strasburg, but this is ostentation, and it is hoped the taking of
Juliers and the approach of winter will stop any new war this year. The Duke
of Savoy hath sent his Secretary hither with his consent to the accommodating
of his difference with Spain and to accept the offer of this State of 100,000
crowns’ pension, and he will send his second son hither to be brought up. He
is ready to conclude the marriage of his eldest son and Madame of France, for
which purpose he will shortly send hither Monsieur Jacob. Though we live
here in an exterior show of quietness, yet the discontentments between the
great men and against the form of government remains very great. The Dukes
of Bouillon and Sully intend to withdraw to their houses, ill satisfied, as well
as many others, that they are excluded from participation in affairs, those
which are of chiefest importance being solely governed by Villeroy. The
Jesuits have obtained a sentence, to the great discontent of all well-affected
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patriots, for their re-establishment in the same state as before their banishment
34 which was more than they could ever obtain from the last King, howsoever he
made show to favour them.



1610

Mr Thomas Tauvner was buried of Lambourne 8th June - DBII 2.
John Taverner died at Ashurst. Chichester Wills & Admin E193.

William Taverner died in Middlesex, Stepney goods to wife
Elizabeth. PC of C Admins V 201 1609 - 1619.

Nicholas Taverner died of Hoxton Middlesex. Will to Agnes
Taverner PC of C Admins V P.210.
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1600-1858
No of references ordered: 50
Item no 17

Source: Berkshire Record Office: RCHM Ixxv 111 56
Title: Downshire Manuscripts

10 April 1611
Flushing

Letter: R. Taverner to William Trumbull

At my return from you (at Bruges) I found Sir William Browne fallen into a
relapse of his fever. He changed his world last night at 12 o’clock, having
lyen speechless, striving with death from the same hour of the night before.
His place no man thinketh of but the Sergeant Major. But I believe the
company will be given to his son, and governed for him by a nephew he hath
here, one Mr. Hough, which I wish because I know all his sickness he desired
it more than ease or life, and sent his man twice into England about it. His
Excellency hath been at Middleborough almost a week, and is so wearied of
their chaos of business and insatiable emulation of those of Holland that he
intendeth to leave them the end of this week. My Lord of Cranborne had his
wish into England and I desire he may have it there. He went down presently
with my Lo. of Walden to assist him in the funerals of Viscount Byndon.
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1600-1858
No of references ordered: 50
Item no 18

Source: Berkshire Record Office: RCHM Ixxv iii 82-3
Title: Downshire Manuscripts

1 June 1611
Letter: Mr. Taverner to William Trumbull

You know the Baronets go forward, and that there are now some 50 have
given their names to perform the king’s conditions of 2,000£ for the business
of Ireland, and they say there will 20 baroneys after be had for 5,000£ a
baron, There have happened since my being here two irreconcilable quarrels
and undeterminable. The first between our General Cecill and Captain
Horwood, who have exchanged as much bitterness as rage and malice can
think. The lie remaineth on Horwood who hath dared the general to the
sword. And he taketh the advantage of having been a general to despise him
and saith he will set a captain to him. But the prince, whose servant Horwood
is in the Privy Chamber, and the opinion of the time are on Horwood’s side.
The prince studieth to compound it, but the wrong is so great words cannot
satisfy it; so it must rest till it be adjudged whether a general and a captain
may fight. The other and greater hath been between the queen and my Id. of
Rochester. On Monday last [27 May 1611] Rochester and his dear Overbury,
walking in the garden at Greenwich whither the queen’s window openeth, she
broke into a sudden and contemptible laughing at them. “So,” saith she, “they
did at her,” which belief carried her so far that she went to the king with tears
in her eyes and complained and besought him not to suffer her to be so
scorned and despised of his grooms, though she were content to suffer it from
him, with earnest protestation that if he would not right her, she would go
back into Denmark. All this while the good king much afflicted walked up and
down the chamber. “Ah, woe is me, my queen will go from me, my Carr, my
Carr.” But doing nothing to content her. The next day she sent to the prince to
Richmond to entreat him, and so to the lords in Whitehall to come to
Greenwich to have the hearing of her cause, where on Wednesday it was
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2
cunningly urged by her and as confidently denied by them. The conclusion
was, she finding herself not able to supplant Carr, which she desireth of all
things in the world, turned all her force against Overbury, against whom she
hath so far prevailed that he is banished from the Court. But Rochester told
the king if he would so far give credit to the rage of a jealous woman to banish
a faithful and discreet servant for his friendship, which was the only fault the
queen could impute unto him, for his part he was resolute to share with him in
his fortune, banishment or whatsoever it were. So the business yet hangs.
Overbury is from Court, here at his lodging by Whitehall, where Rochester
and all men almost visit him and my Id. of Pembroke, too.



1611

William Taverner married Joan Hallydaye or Holliday at St
Botolph, Bishopsgate - IGI.

William Taverner married Alice Joice at South Weald in Essex.
Merchant Taylor's Company:-

Thomas Taverner free by servitude to John Johnson 19.8.1611.

Admitted to the livery 5.7.1624. Elected to the court 8.10.1641.
(see Lambourne, Essex).




1612

John Taverner married Elizabeth Hutley (Holley) at Willingate
Spain in Essex - Boyd.

Mary Taverner widow died 1612 of Long Lane, St Botolph
Aldersgate. MS 9050/5/19 Act Books, Archdeaconry Court of London.

VISITATIONS 1612 Frith.

John Frith of Sonnings, Gent of Upminster

George Frith = Catherine, daugther of Thomas
gent of Rayneham Howe, gent of Navestocke.

Thos Frith of Elizabeth, daugther of
Sonnings, gent of Upminster John Houlden of Raynham

Robert Gregory George James Joanne Catherine
Son & Heir 2nd son 3rd son 4th son 1st daughter 2nd daugther

VISITATIONS 1612 - Browne

Henry Browne of Fidelers Mary daughter of ..... Haydon,
Writtle Esq. Herts, Esq

«.... daugther of Taverner Robert Browne of Writtle
of Essex at ..... (2nd son)



1613
Richard Taverner - St Teath - Devon wills P. 185.
March 15 Ass 35/54/H/69.

Inquisition taken at Harlow 10th Dec last before Henry Longe,
coroner, upon the body of John Havers of Harlow yeoman. Walter
Taverner of Harlow was amongst the Jurors.

July Q/SR 329/82 John Taverner yeoman of Writtle to act as a
witness in the case of Margaret Lingay alias Carter, of Writtle.
Margaret Lingay to answer on such matters as shall be objected
against her.
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1600-1858
No of references ordered: 50
Item no 10

Source: Printed

Title: Les Reports de Henry Rolle Serjeant del’ Ley, de divers Cases en le
Court del’ Banke le Roy. En le Temps del’ Reign de Roy Jaques. Colligees
par luy mesme & Imprimees par 1’Original. 1675: 80-2

Michaelmas 1614
King’s Bench

MICH. XII. JACOBI IN BANCO REGIS
26. ATHOWE versus HEMING.

Covenant per lessee a paier tiel rent (sans parolls de reservation) fist ceo un
rent.

Athowe port breif de covenant vers Heming, le case fuit tiel, T. Taverner
seisie del mese en question ceo lease per indenture al S. les parolls del
indenture esteant que en consideration del paiement del rent hereafter mention
il leas &c. et en mesme I’endenture S. covenant pur luy et ses assines ove T.
Taverner et ses assignes a paier 10£ rent al certein feasts annualment, et puis
le lessor grant le reversion pur vis al Marie et puis attornement al ceo, Marie
fit leas del sa reversion pur 40 ans sel tam diu viveroit a que S. atturn, et puis
est devise son term al son feme & morust & el Marie ove le def. et le plaintiff
come assigne de Marie assignee de T. Taverner port cest action pur non
paiement del rent al un feast, et averre que al temps del feast et longment puis
Marie fuit en plein vie. Sur ceo fuit demurre. H. Davies, Semble que le
covenant del lessee en ’endenture a paier un rent ne poet faire ceo destre un
rent, mes que ceo est forsque un suum en grosse, car doint estre apt parolls
pur un reservation come solvendum tenendum &c. 30 Ass. pl. 3. Salvo ne
creat un rent, auxi en le reservation doint estre leas parolls de reserver, Obj.
un covenant per indenture est les parolls ambideux, sol. lou le covenant est
generall et nemy & nemy dit per que est fait la serra les parolls d’ambideux et
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pluis speciallment de celuy que doit eux parler, mes lou le person est nosme
que eux parle ne poet estre prise que ascun auter eux parle, 26 H. 8. 2. en un
indenture un covenant fuit fait per le feoffee de baron & feme a paier
annualment tant rent, apres mort del’ baron feme accept le rent uncore ceo
n’ad affirme le fefment pur ceo que est forsque summe en grosse, mes
auterment ad estre si ceo ad estre un rent, D. 10 El. 275, 49. Lessee covenant
per I'indenture de leas a paier tant rent annualment al I’usiall feasts & resolve
que le Royne naveroit le rent el aiant I’eire en gard, pur ceo que ne fuit rent
reserve mes summe en grosse, nostre case en le Com. Brow. Beston. est un
doubt. Guinne e contra, I’indenture est que en consideration del paiement del
rent hereafter mention le lessor leas &c. & puis le lesse fit le covenant, ut
supra, issint que ceo fit le case sans question que ceo serra un reservation del
lessor, mes si ad estre, forsque un meere convenant per le lessee come Brown
and Bestons case est, uncore semble que ceo serroit estre un rent quod fuit
concessum per Coke, que dit que quant il lie primerm entle dit case del Com.
il marvell mult que ceo serroit fait ascun doubt, car jeo aie touts temps tenus
ceo destre un cleere case que est un rent, car covenant est convenire hoc est
un agreement que doit estre per ambideux, & pur ceo est cest paroll
(covenant) est le paroll d’ambideux, come contract est actus contra actum, &
en nostre case cest covenant serra un reservation dun rent pluis speciallment
pur ceo que est forsque un chattell; I'auters justices reins disont al ceo mes
ove lour consent le plaintiff ad judgment issint que est adjudge destre bon rent
come cest case est, car Coke & Dod. disont (& 1’auters semble auxi d’agreer
al ceo) que cest case est cleere pur les parolls avantdit (in consideration del
paiement del rent hereafter mention) qui est bon rent.

MICHAELMAS 12 JAMES IN KING’S BENCH
26. ATHOWE versus HEMING.

Covenant by lessee to pay so much rent (without words of reservation) makes
this a rent.

Athowe brings a writ of covenant against Heming, the case was as follows, T.
Taverner seised of the messuage in question, leases it by indenture to S., the
words of the indenture being that in consideration of the payment of the rent
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hereafter mention he lets &c. and in the same indenture S. covenants for
himself and his assigns with T. Taverner and his assignes to pay £10 rent at
certain feasts annually, and then the lessor grants the reversion for life to
Mary and then attornment to the same, Mary makes lease of her reversion for
40 years should she so long live, to which S. attorns, and then his term is
devised to his wife, and he dies, and she Marie with the defendant and the
plaintiff as Mary’s assignee, assignee of T. Taverner brings this action for
non-payment of the rent at one feast, and avers that at the time of the feast and
for a long time then Mary was in full life. Upon this was demur. H. Davies, It
seems that the covenant of the lessee in the indenture to pay a rent could not
make this be a rent, but that it is as if a sum in gross, because there must be
apt words for a reservation such as ‘to pay, to hold &c’. 30 Ass. pl. 3.
‘Saving’ does not create a rent, also in the reservation there must be lease
words to reserve, Obj. a covenant by indenture is both words, the covenant is
general and not and not said by what is done there will be the words of both,
and more especially of that which must name them, but where the person is
named who speaks them it cannot be taken that any other speaks them, 26 H.
8. 2. in an indenture a covenant was made by the feoffee of husband and wife
to pay annually so much rent, after the death of the husband the wife accepts
the rent, yet this did not affirm the feofment because it was as if a sum in
gross, but it would have been otherwise if this had been a rent, D. 10 El. 275,
49. Lessee covenants by the indenture of lease to pay so much rent annually
athe usual feasts and resolves that the Queen should not have the rent, she
having the heir in ward, because this was not a reserve rent but a sum in
gross, our case in the Com. Brow. Beston. is a doubt. Guinne against, the
indenture is that in consideration for the payment of the rent ‘hereafter
mention’ the lessor leases &c. and then the lease makes the covenant, as
above, and sp this makes the case without question that this will be a
reservation of the lessor, but if it had been, as if a mere convenant by the
lessee as Brown and Bestons case is, still it seems that this would have to be a
rent which was granted by Coke, who says that when he first came across the
said case of the Com. he marvelled much that this should have caused any
doubt, for I have always held this to be a clear case that it is a rent, for a
covenant is to covenant this is an agreement which must be by both parties,
and therefore this word (covenant) is the word of bothg parties, whereas a
contract is an act against an act, and in our case this covenant would be a
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reservation of a rent more especially because it is as it were a chattel; the
other justices say nothing as to this, but with their consent the plaintiff had
judgment such that it was adjudged to be a good rent as this case is, for Coke
& Dod. say (and the others seem also to agree to this) that this case is clear
because of the words aforesaid (‘in consideration of the payment of the rent
hereafter mention’) which is good rent.
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1660-1858
No of references ordered: 20
Item no 1

Source: Guildhall Library
Title: City of London Court of Husting Registered Copy Will 291/44

made 14 October 1614
registered 28 November 1614

Simon Westwood of the city of London dier

. to Susan my wife the sum of two thousand pounds and all my lands,
tenements, &c. in county Essex, as well as a tenement in the parish of Little
All Hallows, London, held under the Company of Dyers

. to William my brother all my lands, tenements, &c., in the parish of
Harborne alias Horborne in the county of [blank], subject to a charge for life;
rmainder to John, son of the said William, in tail male; remainders over
... to Roger Taverner, my wife’s son, and Simon Walsham, my daughter
Margery’s son, the reversion of my lands and tenements in London and Essex
... for the repair of the church of Little All Hallows in Thames Street I leave
forty pounds
Dated 14 October 1614




1614

IGI 1992 Worcestershire.

Francis Taverner married Dorothy Heynes - Kington.

Will of Simon Westwood, dier, to Susan (Als Taverner) his wife
£2,000.00. To Roger Taverner his wife's son Cal. of Wills of the

Court of Hustings, London Rt II 1358 - 1688. (Susan was wife of
John Taverner of Upminster see 1608).

Richard Taverner, yeoman of Hockley Essex and East Herts will
index 110 BW 38. D.B. VII.

Edward Taverner of Estricks. Wills in the York Registry 33 - 351.

Simon Westwood and Susan Taverner his wife (nee Davis) parish,
All Hallows, London.

John Tate died will proved 23/2/1614-5 one of the witnesses was
John Taverner in London. (could be son of Silvester) PCC 20 Rudd.

May 11th 1614 - T/A 44/268 - Sale - Robert Taverner of Morrel
Roding and wife Katherine to Thos Watt of Hatfield, yeoman of 5
acres in Hookefield.




Deposition of John Taverner, Apprentice ém 157/

PRO ref C24/417

25 die Augusti A[nn]o R[egni] R[eg]is Jac[obi] 13
[25 August 13 Jas I (1615)]

John Taverner the apprentice of Stephen Harvye of London, Merchant Adventurer, aged
24 yeares or theraboutes, sworne etc.

1. Int{errogatory]. That he knoweth not Robert Bowyer or Robert Angell in this
Int[errogatory] named, Neyther doth this deponent knowe Thomas Sandford in this Int. likewise
named, otherwise then that he hath seene the s[ai]d Sandford at Constantinople in Turkey.

2. That he knoweth not that the said Sandford was servant, or factor in Leghorne, or
Italye, for them the said Bowyer and Angell,

Neyther doth this deponent know that the said Sandford was imployed by them the said
Bowyer and Angell as their Factor in any other place or places,

Neyther doth this deponent know any thing els materiall concerning the further
Contentes of this Int., saving as before, that he did see the said Sandford in Constantinople, at
this deponent's being there about 2 yeares agowe, as this deponent taketh yt.

3. That at such tyme as he, this deponent, was remayning in Constantinople, he did
heare it reported, That there came to the handes of Paule Pindar in this Int. named being the
Kinges Majesty’s Embassadour resident in Constantinople, certaine Lettres, for the
Apprehending of the said Sandford, about some debtes that he owed to some persones in
England,

But the same Report was so slenderly regarded by this deponent, as that he now
remembreth not the tyme when it was, otherwise then that it was about a yeare sythence, as he
taketh yt.

And touching the residue of the contentes of this Int. he sayth he knoweth not any thing.

4. That he neyther knoweth, Nor to his now Remembrance hath credibly heard, any
thing certeine, or materiall, for the satisfying the Contentes of this Int.

5. He doth not remember that he hath heard of any moneys or goods left by the said
Sandford, either at Chio, or Smyma, Nor more can materially say to this Int.

6. That eyther of his owne knowledge, or otherwise, he canott say any thing materiall
touching the matters in this Int. enquired.

7. That he, or any for him, did nether receive of Graciano in this Int. named, any such
moneys, as are meant & intended in this Int.,

Neyther doth this deponent know any thing at all touching the other Contentes of this
Int.,

Nor more etc.

P[er] me [by me] John Taverner




1615

Thomas Taverner married sibil Davenport at St Catherine, Coleman
- Boyd Mx.

John Taverner married Margaret Bouldinge at St James Clerkenwell.
IGI. 9th August.

Edmund Taverner Esq of Soundes, Oxon (son of Richard) 57 Rudd.
Canterbury Wills.

Mably Taverner of Christowe, Devon wills Mt.

6th March 1615 Ass 35/56/H/79.

John Gladwin and Bartholemew Darnton, both bricklayers of
chingford on 31 March 1614 stole 3 pairs of hinges worth 3/- 2
iron steaks worth 84 and 1 iron hinge worth 3d belonging to
Francis Taverner. Witness Francis Taverner. Pleaded not guilty.
Acquitted.

Bernau's Index. John Taverner chancery proceedings town
Depositions Bundle 417 'B'.

7.12.1615 Wyborowe, daugther of John Taverner, St James
Clerkenwell.

July 13, Dick Taverner guilty of killing several persons is
aprehended, but the Queen Favours him (see 1609).
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1616

Yorkshire 1992 IGI.

John Taverner married Alicia Swindon - Sheffield.

William Taverner died Sept 31 of St Mary, Bocking - Annat (Oxon).
Ass 35/58/T/64

Assizes 1616 July 15. On the 12th March Richard Willis and
Nicholas Tarleton, labourers, and Elizabeth Taverner, spinster
all of Loughton, stole 2 cheeses worth é6d and a piece of beef
worth 5d belonging to an unkown man. All confessed and were
whipped.

30th June Christopher, son of Thomas Tavernor of this parish,
merchant taylor at All Hallows, Bread St, London (DB Ap947) (==-=?
Johnson wife - see 1626).

4th December John son of John Taverner baptised, St James,
Clerkenwell (see 1615).

April 30th Taverner condemned to death for killing Bird five
years before (1609).

November 6th Special warrant to G Reynall to deliver Richard
Taverner from King's Bench Prison. (Richard had 3 brothers
Nathaniel (of Grays 1Inn) John (of Soundness) and Edmund
(secretary to the Earl of Pembroke).

TAVBRNER, ——, Adm. pens, at PETERHOUSE, June 29, 1616,




1617

Samuel Taverner married Elizabeth Reynolds on 15th October at
Cranham in Essex. DBV & Boyd.

Dorothie, of Estricke widow, wills in the York registry 34-843.

Philip born, son of John Taverner died 1690. 1634 19.9
Matriculated, 1637-8 B.A.

Vicar of West Drayton, London. Unfrocked 1660 for preaching non-
conformism - restored to grace the same year. Presbyterian
preacher from Isleworth, Middlesex vicar of Hillingdon.

John Taverner, father of Philip from Wickham, Bucks.

May 1st Q/SR217/100.

Quater sessions. Hundred of barstable, list of 125 persons
arranged under their parishes. Robert Taverner appears under

Horndon-On-The-Hill.

John Taverner, January 7th surrendered to Mr David Wiffin a bill
of adventure of £37.10s, 3 shares in Virginia.



1618

Jasper Taverner gent of Thetford, Norfolk, Canterbury wills 21
mead.

Robert Tabboner died of Mickleover, Derbys wife Elizabeth -
Lichfield wills.

Roger Taboner died of Lyoynoston, Derby wife Elizabeth. Lichfield
wills.

Robert Taverner - Lichfield wills 366 - 309.

Marsh ground in Wennington, Essex in the occupation John
Taverner, gent. (see 1578).

March 17th Mr John Taverner allowed a personal share of 100
acres, 1 share in Virginia.
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1619
John Taverner married Margery Rawlins at St Aug and St Faith.

William Taverner married Elizabeth Bearman on 25th October at
Blackmore in Essex - Boyd DBV III.

Thomas Taverner married Marien Rooke daughter of Lawrentius Rook
of Horton Monachon.

Kent Visitations 42 P.184.

Elizabeth Taverner of Lambourne daughter of Robert died 1619 25th
January.

Robert Taverner yeoman of Horndon-on-the-Hill Essex & East Herts
wills index 223 EW 16. DB VII.

28th June Q/SR 225/43.

Account made by the surveyors of Little Barnstead for the working
on the highways. Goodman Taverner is due to do 6 days work with
his cart.

June 7th Mr John Taverner to Thos Sheppard, 3 shares in Virginia.

Merchant Taylor's Company:-

John Taverner. Free by seritude to Robert Clark 9.6.1619.



1620

5th November Mary, daughter of John Taverner and Margarett his
wife (mary died 18th December) (See 1615).

Merchant Taylor's Company:-

Richard Taverner, free by servitude to William Day 25.9.1620
(from Lambourne, Essex).



1621

January 21st Cards from Vestry Ho Walthamstow.

Jane Taverner buried (wife of Robert Taverner) (see 1624)
Suffolk IGI 1992.

John Taverner married Dorothie Daldy - Kenton.

Jane Taverner died wife of Robert Taverner of Walthamstow.
Testmentary Records in the CC of London 1571-1625.

Roger Taverner - Lichfield wills 367 - 127.

January, George, the son of William Tavinor and Elizabeth his
wife was baptised at Great Baddow. Also of the same family:-

William Jr baptised 20/2/1625.

Elizabeth 16/6/1632.

Mary 3/1/1629

Still born son buried 3/3/1636. ref. Debrett V.

July 10th. The publication "Withers Motts" not called in question
till the first impression was sold and the second in preparation
on which Mr John Taverner licensed after striking out certain
passages.



Merchant Taylors’ Company

Merchant Taylors’ Hall
30, Threadneedle Street
London, EC2R 84Y

Tel. 0171 588 7606 Fax: 0171 528 8332

12th February, 1996

Dear Mr. Tavener,

With reference to your letter of the 30th November, 1995,
I set out below the references in the Company's records to the
name Taverner, which I hope will be of interest to you.

John Taverner free by Servitude to Robt. Clarck 9.6.1619

Richard Taverner free by Servitude to William Day 25.9.1620

Thomas Taverner free by Servitude to John Johnson 19.8.1611
admitted to the Livery 5. 7. 1624
elected to the Court 8. 10. 1641

I regret there is no further information concerning these
names in the Company's records but I hope this will be of use
to- youw.

No charge is made for supplying this information but any
contribution to the Company's charitable funds is welcome.

Yours sincerely,

//////’—ﬁ . -
Jal i

J.A. Baytor
Deputy Clerk

John Tavener, Esq.,
Rougemont,

238, Hesketh Lane,
Tarleton,

Preston,

PR4 6RH



1622

Thomas Taverner died of Austrey, Lichfield wills wife Ann.
Children Thomas, William, John the elder, John the younger,
Fondaro, Richard, Alice, Margerie & Sarah.

Thomas Taverner died of Lambourne 29th July, son of Robert.
Thomas Taverner. Lichfield wills 367 - 152.

11th March 1622, ASS 35/63/H/56.

List of Jurors, Frances Taverner of Halstead, Robert Taverner of
Lambourne.

Midsummer Q/SR/237/21. Presentation against the inhabitants of
Lambourne for not repairing a horse bridge in the highway between
Abridge and Mr Taverner's.

Berneau's Index ....... Taverner. Town Deps Bdl 491 'S'.



1623

Henry Taverner, yeoman of Battersea, Surrey Canterbury wills 101
Swann White Lyon Taverne in Battersey.

John Taverner, shoemaker of Aldburgh, wife Allthese, children
Jane & John. Suffolk wills R55/401.

Susanne Du Prie married 4 times her 3rd marriage at Aldgate,
London in 1665 was to John Taverner. Born 1623 (son of Aman
Taverner of Stepney, weaver, born at Amsterdam 1623). Buried at
St Botolph's Bishopsgate 1692. Susan Taverner (nee Du Prie) then
on the 29/8/1693 at St Mary Magdalen, old fish street she married
a fourth time to Rev. George Topham, vicar of Deeping St James
Co Lincoln buried there in 1694.
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Source: British Library
Title: Catalogue of Sloane Manuscripts

1624

Receipt of Marie Taverner for sore eyes
Sloane MS 1814 £.86b



1624
Cards in Vestry Ho. Walthamstow.

Robert Taverner buried - husbandman of Leytonstone. Testamentary
Records in the CC of London.

la)
Elizabeht Taverner married John Norran of on 7th April
spinster daughter of Orsett (yeoman).

Robert Taverner deceased

of St Faith's London, ref. Marriage Licences also see (1635)
London VI 1597-1648.

Catherine Taverner married John Wood at Stanstead Mont.

Ann Taverner married Richard Turner 3/1 of Leyton (also see 1631)
ref. Marriage Licences, London VI.

John Taverner married Sarah Burling on 22nd October of
Childerditch at North Ockendon, Essex - Boyd.

Robert Taverner, yeoman, Leytonstone, Essex. - 1Index to
commissiary Court of London probates 24/348. - Land rent in 1602,
05, 07, 08, 09, 10, 11, 14.

8/2/24 Will of John Taverner of Willingale Spayne (husbandman)
ref D.B.VII.

Merchant Taylor's Company:-

Thomas Taverner, admitted to the livery 5.7.1624.



1625

12th April Worcester quater sessions 1591-1643.

Recognizance before Sir John Bucke by Richard Taverner of the
City of Worcester, Clothier and others for the appearance of
Margery ballard, and for her Kkeeping the peace toward Richard
Ballard.

Emma Taverner married John French at Felstead, Essex.

John Taverner died husbanman 8/2/1625 of Willingale Spain. Wife
Ememy. Essex and East Herts wills 87 MW I - DB IV 7.

Jane Taverner of Stratton, Cornwall wills.

Stephen Taverner of Mary Tavy - Devon wills P.185.

John Taverner of Peter Tavy - Devon wills P.185.

Thomas Grimston died and mentions Francis Shuldham, his uncle.
Francis married Mary Taverner daughter of Robert Taverner of
Kettlestone. Ref. Norwich CC 397 Belward 21/3/1625-6.

18th November Robert Taverner of Lambourne, gent and Anne

Taverner to Robert Draper gent and merchant taylor of London of
a messuage called "Arnways".




1626

John Taverner yeoman of Hatfield Broadoak. Essex and East Herts
wills index. 53 BW 47.

11th May Mrs Alice Johnson widow (her grave is in St John Parish.
She was Mr Thomas Taverner's mother-in-lawe). See /62

2nd November Warrant to pay Edmund Taverner £20 for a diamond
sold to his majesty (Charles I) and given to Mons. Frogan.

24th November Warrant for £400 for the provision of a Queen's
Masque shortly to be presented.



1627

John Taverner married Elyanor Preston on 12th May. Ref: Marriage
Licences, London VI.

Johnathan Taverner, cowper in the ship reformation died in the
East Indies, Canterbury wills.

William Taverner - Cambridge Alumni - Matric pens from Magdalene,
Easter 1627, BA from St Johns 1630-31 M.A. from Magdalene 1635.
ordained deacon (Peterborough) December 18th 1631, priest
February 26th 1632, perhaps will (Lincoln) 1638 Clerk.

Christopher Beddingfield will, one witness was Thomas Taverner.
Christopher was of Wighton Norfolk, Gent.

(James Taverner of North Elmham married relict of Edmund
Beddingham of Wighton. James brother and son were called Thomas).
Ref: PCC 26 Barrington.

28th November Bond in £4000 Robert Taverner of Lambourne, gent
and Thomas Taverner, merchant tailor of London, to Robert Draper,
merchant Tailor of London.

Jan 10th 1627/8 Q/SR/260/67,98,70,108,111.

December 20th Thomas Crawley, husbandman. to answer for receiving
a fat pig, the goods of William Kempe Esqg brought to him by
Edward Taverner, labourer. All of Finchingfield William Gilbert,
carpenter of Finchingfield to answer for receiving stolen fowl,
the goods of William Kempe, brough to him by Edward Taverner.
Taverner to answer for stealing 4 geese, 3 ducks, a pig and a
rabbit from Kempe John Guy, yeoman of Finchingfield to prosecute.
Memorandum with no heading. William Gilbert accessory after to
Taverner for "Petit Larceny".

TAVERNER, WILLIAM. Matric. pens. from MAGDALENE,
Easter, 1627; B.A. from St John's, 1630-1; M.A. from
Magdalene, 1635. Ord. deacon (Peterb.) Dec. 18, 1631;
priest, Feb, 26, 1631-2. Perhaps will (Lincoln) 1638; clerk.



1628

Feb 11th. Westminster warrant to pay £600 to Edmund Taverner
towards expense of a masque to be presented shorlty before the
King at Whitehall.

Aug 3rd. Southwick, letter from Edmund Taverner to Nicholas.

"This afternoon the king sent the Duke a message by sir Philip
Killigrew that he would go to Beaulieu and stay there until he
hears from His Grace that he was ready to come down. When the
Duke was sure he was to send word the day before and the King
would meet him at Southwick. Taverners Lord commanded him to
advise Nicholas thereof. Has sent to Nicholas' brother to come
to preach on Tuesday.
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Source: Northamptonshire Record Office: RCHM xlv 1ii 336
Title: Buccleuch Manuscripts

10 February 1629
Journal by Lord Mountagu of Proceedings in the House of Lords.

Tuesday, 10 Feb. [1628/9]

Report was made of the Committee’s opinion concerning the privilege of peers
to be freed from attachments out of the Chancery and Star Chamber. They
found a case clear in the point 14 E. beyween the Lord Cromwell and one
Taverner, and that then the Lords freed the Lord Cromwell and set down an
order with a proviso. See the record. Accordingly the Lords set it down then
that precedent should be followed, with the same proviso.

Then there grew a great debate what remedy should be against a peer if he
were not liable to attachment. The Lords, for the Justice of the Realm, thought
fit there should be some course taken, and so the consideration of that was
committed to the committees of privileges.

Then it was moved to enter into debate for that which yesterday was ordered
concerning foreign nobility. The House chose the former committee to sit to
consider of the course and to go in hand presently, whereupon the House was
adjourned till Thursday, 9; and committees went into consideration, and after
much debate put off till to-morrow in the afternoon, and then everyone that
would to set down his conception in writing.



1629
Yorkshire IGI 1992.
Elizabeth Taverner married Peter Bovell - Hemingbrough.

Edmund Taverner to secretary dorchester, soliciting a reward for
Mons: Angier writes:-

"We acknowledge the skill of a violin or harper with good
pensions and shall a useful instrument of State be unrewarded?
The State had an interest in the encouragement of able and
industrious honest Ministers".



1630
IGI 1992 Worcestershire.
Richard Taverner married Elizabeth Bates - Perhsore.

cards at Vestry House, Walthamstowe, Essex. Edmund, land
transaction:- The king by his special favour, and for a payment
of £13.6.8 gives to George Rodney Esq, Ann his wife, Edward Stone
Esq, and Richard Segmour, Gent. Licence to Alienate to John
Trenchard Esq and EDMUND TAVERNER Esq. The manors of
Walthamstowe, alias Walthamstowe Toney, High Hall and Low Hall,
and Walthamstowe Frances, with appurtenances, also 40 messuages,
20 cottages, 20 tofts, 40 gardens, 40 orchards, 100 acres of
arable land, 110 acres of meadow, 150 acres of pasture, 200 acres
of gorse and leath, 200 acres of moor. 200 acres of marsh, and
20/- of rent, etc in Walthamstowe, alias Walthamstowe Toney, High
Hall, Low Hall and Walthamstowe Frances which were held of the
King in Capite.

Henry Taverner married Martha Agbarrow on 29th November. Marriage
Licences London VI.

Roger Taverner of Upminster - Ann Harrington of Sibil Hedingham

Bachelor 29 years old. Essex 5p 20y Daughter of Dorothy
Harrington, widow who consents
at maplestead.

(Marriage Licences London VI).

John Taverner of Swaxton in Parish of Polesworth Radshire, wife
Dorothy, 3 sons.

John Taverner Lichfield wills 499.

Rose Taverner widow Iken. Suffolk - Probates ref: R59/194.
Bernau's Index. William Taverner of Colchester, Essex, vintner,
aged 33 wife Mary chanc Deps. Elizabeth to chas 1 Bdl T22 suit
12.

Bernau's Index. John Taverner, defendant 165 in Chan Proc series
II Vol 3. John Taverner Town Deps Bdl 562 'F'.
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Source: Printed

Title: Reports of Sir George Croke, Knight, formerly one of the Justices of
the Courts of King’s-Bench and Common-Pleas, of such Select Cases as were
Adjudged in the said Courts during the Reign of Charles the First. Collected
and Written in French, by Himself; Revised and Published in English, by Sir
Harbottle Grimston, Master of the Rolls. The Fourth Edition, by Thomas
Leach, Esq., of the Middle Temple, Barrister-at-Law. 1792: 226-7

Michaelmas 1631

MICHAELMAS TERM, 7 CAR. 1.
IN B. R.

CASE 3.

TAVERNOR against SKINGLE.

A submission that if the arbitrators “do not agree,” they may chuse an umpire,
shall be intended, if they did not agree “and make an award.”

2 Roll. Ab. 148. 1 Sid. 151. Salk. 659. 2 Term Rep. 643. 3 Term Rep. 592.
Kyd on Awards, 44.

An award appointing one of the parties to pay money at or in the house of a
stranger, is good. Post. 433.

1 Com. Dig. 384. Kyd on Awards, 126.

Debt upon an obligation of one hundred pounds, conditioned to perform the
award of J. S. and J. D. so as they make their award before the tenth of
October following, under their hands and seals; and if they did not agree, then
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to stand to the umpirage of J. N. so as he made it in writing under his hand
and seal before the twentieth of October following.

The defendant pleaded, that the said J. S. and J. D. did not make any award
before the tenth of October, nor J. N. the umpire before the twentieth of
October, &c.

The plaintiff replies, true it is that J. S. and J. D. did not agree, nor make any
arbitrament before the tenth of October; but that J. N. the umpire did make an
award before the twentieth of October under his hand and seal, and shews it;
wherefore inter alia the defendant was to pay to the plaintiff thirty pounds
upon such a day, at the house of William Sutton, in Chelmsford, being the
sign of the Cock; and for the non-payment of the said thirty pounds alledgeth
the breach.

The defendant thereupon demurs.

Wright, for the defendant, moved, that this submission is void and uncertain;
for it is, “if they do not agree,” and it doth not appear to what they should
agree; and an uncertain submission is void.

Sed non allocatur: for the words, “if they do not agree,” have the intendment,
if they do not agree and make their arbitrament under their hands and seals
before such a day; for otherwise it is quasi no agreement within that condition.
Wright then moved, that this arbitrament by the umpire was void; for he
appoints money to be paid at the house of a stranger, wherein by intendment
the defendant hath no interest, nor can compel him that is owner of the house
to suffer money to be paid there: and an arbitrament ought not to appoint a
thing to be done to a stranger, or by a stranger, over whom the defendant hath
not power, nor in a stranger’s house; by which act the defendant might be a
trespasser. 5 Co. 77. 22 Hen. 6. pl. 46.

But all the Court agreed, that the arbitrament was good; for the appointment
of the payment of the money at a stranger’s house (especially being by
intendment a common inn) cannot be unreasonable, or shall make an unlawful
act; but by intendment the plaintiff will procure such kindness that the money
may be paid there: and if the stranger shall deny the payment to be there, it
peradventure may be a good excuse for the defendant: but the arbitrament by
itself, primd facie, is good enough.

Whereupon it was adjudged for the plaintiff.
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Source: Public Record Office: PC 2/40 pp. 558-60
Title: Acts of the Privy Council

25 May 1631

This day the Lord Privie Seale, Mr. Treasorer and Mr. Secretarie Coke made
Report unto the Boord how that according to the order of the 14th of January,
they, beeing assisted with the persons in that order mentioned, had calloed
before them all parties concerned in that cause, and, finding all things
informed in that order to be true, they much blamed both the Governors and
Goverment of that Levant Company in that they had not taken some faire
course amongst themselves for satisfaccion of a debt of this nature taken upp
of the Citty out of Orphants money for the common use of the Levant
Companie, though private men stood bound and engaged for the money.
Wherefore all things considered they thought fitt that the Company should
speedely assemble and take such a course amongst themselves that the debt
demanded might be speedely satisfied. And if no better way should be thought
of, that then according to a Schedule exhibited, signed by the Clarke of the
Councell now attending, wherein the names and sommes of the severall
debbitors are set downe and expressed, levyes should be made upon the goods
of the said debbitors, which they or any of them have either heere in England,
or in parts beyond the Seas where the said persons of the Company do trade.
And if any of them shall refuse to pay their ratable parts according as in the
said Schedule is sett downe, then good Bonds to be taken by the said Maior of
London for the apparance of the said persons before this Boord, where they
shall find a strict course to be taken with them, not onely to compell them to
satisfie their portions in the schedule set downe but to be further dealt with as
persons refractary to order and Goverment, which if it should goe unpunished
would aswell induce dishonor to the State as discredit and disorder in all
Companyes. This Report beeing redd the Lords all approved thereof and
commanded that before the end of the next moneth of June course should be
taken accordingly.



)

Debtes owing to the Levant Company for imposicions to the 18th March

1630[/1]

Debitors

Thomas Cordle

Arthur Sheeres

Richard Leate

Giles Martin

Humphry Slany
Alderman Freeman
Edward Stranger

William Rainsbrough

Sir Maurice Abbott
Stephen Harvey

Thomas Symonds, gentleman
George Benson

John Eglesfeild

John Langham

John Cordle

Richard Fox

Thomas Trotter

Thomas Symonds, draper
Bartholomew Gilman
Nicholas Leate

Sydrach Williams

Henry Hunt

Humphry Browne, girdler
William Cockaine
Thomas Freeman
Alderman Garwaye
William Garwaye

James Peckett

Spencer Potts

FONS

013
009
158
047
019
383
021
031
038
022
088
018
008
094
017
001
049
297
024
349
076
021
043
086
043
264
261
010
036

03
13
02
14
09
01
02
03
01
19
11
15
09
12
16
10
06
06
07
10
04
16
14
17
14
14
01
09
14

11
02
00
01
06
00
04
00
08
01
02
07
00
08
09
00
02
05
05
04
05
05
05
08
05
07
00
10
03



Vi
Richard Harris
Richard Symonds
Tymothy Wade
William Riche
Henry Brookes
Thomas Mustard

Samuel Vassall
John Williams
William Stephens
Edward Vindall
Charles Phettiplace
Alderman Smith
John Garway
John Farrington
Aden Perkins
Roberte Robinson
John Role
Thomas Bowyer
Martin Kentish
Richard Boothby
John Eldred

John Browne
John Plumpton
Roger Vivyan
Thomas Elkinton
Rowland Colte
Hewette Leate
Thomas Alwin
William Boothby
George Strowde
John Offley
Charles Whitchcock
Peeter Middleton

FONS

025
045
012
006
019
013

2769

455
003
020
010
001
071
018
008
009
014
011
020
002
005
011
001
008
005
002
032
041
000
006
050
004
007
001

08
14
00
00
05
07

02

00
12
13
07
16
11
10
08
10
09
08
03
10
00
04
13
12
19
14
03
05
12
14
15
12
03
07

02
05
04
06
00
00

05

03
08
05
04
00
00
01
00
00
10
02
04
03
00
07
04
08
00
00
04
04
08
00
03
08
04
00
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74

William Angell
John Moyle

James Heywood
John Fouk, mercer
Samuel Bridger
William Walton
William Brittan
William Bateman

Francis Nichollson
John Tavenor
Nathaniel Jesson
William Gerrard
John Ling
Andrew Weston
John Coachman
Josias Barnard
Nicolas Brookes
Randall Syms
George Foxcrofte
John Bland
William Salter
William Cotton
Benjamin Austin
Henry Hyde
Thomas Hext

Tynn Farmors, Job Harby

Thomas Harbye
Henry Earby
George Griffeth
Thomas Browne
Richard Middleton
Nathaniel Deares
Isaacke Hunnywood

FONS

003
000
003
001
004
000
002
007

839

006
003
015
001
017
005
015
012
010
002
011
000
033
023
002
002
001
007
049
001
015
029
049
002
001

06
17
10
i |
10
18
13
12

08

18
08
02
07
09
00
12
18
12
17
07
16
15
15
17
12
04
10
10
00
17
14
12
00
00

00
11
10
08
00
08
00
11

08

00
00
00
06
05
02
05
00
04
00
08
00
00
00
00
05
10
00
10
00
09
06
10
00
00
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3932 09 09
Besides there are many Shippes to be past to accompte not yet received from

the Custome and some Shipps entered partely, being not fully perfected, as
per the booke of entryes inwards and outwards may appeare.
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Source: Public Record Office: PROB 12
Title: Prerogative Court of Canterbury Will Register

24 October 1631

probate of the will of

William Boswell of Horton, county Buckingham, clerk, deceased, by

John Taverner and William Boswell, with power reserved to Jeremy
Rawstorne

106 St John



1631
James Taverner married Barbara Right at Gt Baddow - Boyd.

Ann Taverner 2.1.1631 married Ambrose Hall widow of West Ham.
(see 1624) Marriage Licences London VI.

William Taverner died of Bocking, wife Jaine. DBV VIII.

1630-4 P68 William Boswell of Horton, Bucks (Clerk) will (106 St
John) PRO Oct 24th by John Taverner and William Boswell.

Thomas Taverner of Chagford, Devon wills A.

June 29 D/DA23/132. Writ to the Sherriff of Essex. Samuel
Taverner and John Lord of Morrell Roothing are to be jurers in
the case of Trespass between Joan Bright, widow and Thomas
Raynberd at the Chelmesford Assizes 1631 July 25. (also see
1617) .



1632

Samuel Taverner married Ann Blacke on 24th January. Ref. Marriage
Licences London VI.

John Taverner died Citizen and Merchant Tailor of London of St
Augustine Paulsgate, London. Wife Ellinor Preston married 1627 -
DB 1994. Mother Margaret Taverner, sister Sara Taverner, sister
Mary wife of Richard Hawkins.

12 January. William Wright married Elizabeth Taverner, St James,
Clerkenwell.



1633

John son of Roger of Upminster (born 21st April 1634).

Bernau's Index. William Taverner Town Deps Bld 583 'W'.

19th June William of Parish of St George, Southwark, Surrey

(barbor surgeon) aged 50 or thereabouts deponent knew John Hake
and his wife Mary. '




1634

James Taverner married Clement Hall of Roxwell, Essex = Boyd.

Edward Taverner "found wondering and begging. He was punished and
sent back to Finchingfield in Essex, where he says he was born".
Wiltshire Record Soc Vol. 31.

See "Visitations" of Various counties for family trees.

(James and Clement moved to Writtle and had children:-
2.2.1635 ? Sonne Baptised

6.6.1636 Ann

29.5.1638 Edward

26.6.1639 Elizabeth

25.5.1641 John

29.6.1645 Sarah

James died 1661).

VISITATIONS OF ESSEX MISC. ESSEX PEDIGREES

VIS1llIALLIONS UL LoobhA e e N ==

John Taverner = Anne Crane
of North Elmham l

Robert Roger Robert of Gilbert
l Arnoys
John = ?
of Upminster Thomas
John of = Joyce Gate

Upminster Co. Suffolk Robert of Arnoys.
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498 THE VISITATION OF ESSEX, 1634.

Taberner,
(No. 1.)

Y m ; ¢ pedigree. 2 and 3. Ermins
— lerly—1 and 4. TAVERNER, same as 1n nex
ARMS'. sza :Iwmzm sable three crosses eﬂquzled argent (SILVEST;;R). b Bt
CREST.—A dove with wings expanded argent, in the beak a branc

(TAVERNER). . &,h -
er of North=FAllice d. & heir o
%?g%;l‘tgzznéom. Norf. TRoberb Silvester.

G 1
=) = v (5 2 /_5 o7 . l
4 - Ro‘#gr}t 'i‘z:vserin of7[&# 3. d. of Qk’fl‘ﬁexycomen Roger va:gle the Rlcha/ri./o -
Silves fer Arnoys (Arneways | of Saltfleetby co. Lincoln; next pedigree.

in Lambourn). vide Vis. of Herts 1634.] ?-

T M'{r"mbm(u El e [ of . . . Grifith
Taverner of Arnoys (Arne-==Anne [d. of . . . t
zg;safn com. Essex eldest sonn. of London; vide same Vis. ]

1
>
B 3 # )
' le{ é f Thoraas Thomdas Taverner Will,’m Taverner  Ruéhard chris bophas
i ofsFAnne d. o : ver! : . =
(\"' S S Eg}:grg ?X:ﬁre?\?;ys\TGodman of Lether- of London 2 son.  of Colclxester /597 J oo
Rt b com. Jiissex gen. a° | hed com. Surrey. $/5 %2 15 as,
1634. 5 o oo
bIse s 763 s v . , "“"‘,é"l“w‘uo
Will'm Taverner only son Sé Anue. ang. .. e
i arant a° 1634 age = — o
hg:)ruﬁa};p"};:&& N Catherin.  Margerett. Mg &
) ’ . bl63o

THE VISITATION OF ESSEX, 1634.

Taberner,
(No. 2.)

ARMS.—Argent, a bend lozengy sable, in sinister chief a ltorteauz, a crescent Jor
difference. [TAVERNER].
o CREST.—Out of a ducal coronet an oak tree vert, fructed or. [TAVERNER.]

A confirmation of these Armes & graunt of the creast under the hand & seal
8¢ G. Dethick Garter dated the 3¢ of day of May a° 1570 the vii* of Q. Elizabeth
to Roger Taverner of Upminster within the county of Essex esqr. lineally descended
from the auntiant howse of the Taverners of N orthelmham in Norf.

This creast was given to the said Roger in regard of his office of general
Surveyor to her Majesty. -

o (>
John Taverner of Northelm-==Allice d. & heir of
ham co. Norff, Robert Silvester.
1 12 8 .

Richard Taverner Roger Taverner of Upminster in==
of Woodeaton in com. Essex esqr. Surveyor of the Arnoys com. Essex
co. Oxon. Queen’s Woods on this side Trent. vide the previous

. pedigree. ‘

John Taverner==Susan d. of Davis

of Upminster. |} of London.
A1 goﬁ( ‘
l6ol,

Roger Tavernér.TAnne d. of Will'm Harrington of Henning-

Robert Taverner of

ham (Hedingham) Sibbell in com. Essex.

John Taverner aged 4 months
4 August 1634.
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THE VISITATION OF ESSEX, 1664—1668. 91

Taberner,

Arms.—Argent, five lozenges in bend sable, in sinister point a torteau.
CRresT.—An oak-tree argent fructed or.

s = ~ i s
hn Taverner of Upminster==Suzan da. of . . . . Davis = gl o RN . g
ir:cgm.aglssex. # {of London. 17.€ 1610 ok G iles W&,w
,N—_t
v
L

P—-—¥ ke Maples Fead T v
4 /601 m /4630 - E/d;a,é‘j( fo.m To hn

o
el = f 1632 Roger Taverner of Upminsters=Anne da. of William
A167 '4 Gelgt. 1664. Harrington. 46/6/0 1594 5/60)

4 143) - e
2. Roger. 4. Abraham. 6. Jacob. Suzan.
== Busk Farr  up 51643

Jobn sonne

& heire. . X .
.g./ 3. Thomas. 5. Isaack.
= 548634 oty aack.
hacd, W B o~ ROGER TAVERNER.
61637
A /6% 3
Lo s715508 o
f ~ \
606 MISCELLANEOUS ESSEX PEDIGREES. | R

Tabverner,
(Harl. MS. 1541, 226°.)

Henry Taverner of North Ellingham (? Elmham) in com. Norf=
descended from Waren le Taverner who lived at N<))rth Ellingham_r
temp. H. 2 as by his deed appeareth sealed with his seal and arms
Viz. a bend fusily. o ;2 26

2 5

Hen T ho mas ¢ y
7 51}:}201?5 Z‘g;e‘rner of Ellingham (? Elmham).==, , M: a;nga:»_v_(" Detick odo 7?
h @ _p " li 72 5‘/ — ' _,i/ # ‘\Jorh«g?a_‘f
: Alice d. & Leir of .. ,.=John Taverner of North Elling-==Anne d. s s ‘
Silvester of North ham (? Elmham) ob. 1545 agng. - i?a gcf;m. Nog;c‘?ll]]«:e il /M?J
Ellingham (? Elm- 88 years & was buried at Brgsley. [ buried with her husband
ham). and her issue is in Norf,
b /505~ A b2 gy T
) ; 1 2y ~ ) %5524 {] SevesTER
] M vt Taver- Roger Taverner==.... Robert averner==. ... _Gils®rt Taver-
L ner of Wood of Upminster of Arnoys in com. ’ ner of Marston
Eaton in com. com. Essex Sur- Essex Surveyor in com.Bedford
Oxon, vide veyor General of General of the vide Bedford.
Ozon. the Woods to Woods beyond 4157 = " T amas
= H.8,E. 6, & Trent. A e
A Q. Eliz,
P b Thomoas
5 e — -
Jobhn Taverner of Upminster.==, , ¥ il Thomas Taverner of Arnoys/.—.,#r(/" T morgaret”
5 /SST dl61o GRIFF TN <7
24 for/Der!
John Taverner=Joyce d. of Geffrey Gate of S, Edmonds Robert Taverner
of Upminster. Bury in com.” Suff, of Arnoys. n\ A G o an

(8ee Pedigree of this Family in Vis, of Hertfordshire, 1634, Harl. MS. 1547, 16.)
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28 v 13-fe Aot & Fas

PO ./.

2P L ’

Taverner of Bertonbury,

ARMS.—Quarterly—1 and 4, Argent, a bend lozengy Sable, in sinister chief a torteauz ;
2 and 8, Ermine, on a chevron Sable threc crosses engrailed Argend,

SILVESTER.
CrEST.—A dove with wings expanded Argent, in the beak a branch. of lawrel Vert.

Alice, da. and heir ofsFJohn Taverner==Anne Cranc of Norfolk, was the
Robert Silvester of | of North Elm- | 2 wife of John. Her sister was
North Elmham, co. [ ham, co. Norf. | the mother of Sir John Petty of
Norf., 1 wife. Norfolk, XKt., father of Sir
Augustin Petty, Kt.
A B

of Northelmham. | of Wighton, near Walsingham, ner of Kerdis- of
the widow of Edmond Beding- ton, co. Norf.  Grj
feld. stdne.

pisTe -

ThorLas Taverner=="" . . da. and heir of Frances, ux. Sir {Villiam Denny, Kt.,
of Northelmham. | Mr. Riches of Norf. of Gray’s Inn, Recorder of the City

of Norwich.
bISEY

Henry, ete.

2. Roger Taverner of Upminster, co. Essex, Esq., Surveyof of ihe$. ...da. of
King’s Wood on this side Trent. o83 13
HOI Co&

b - L-
....da.of.... Wentworth=John Taverner of Upminster,=. ... sister of Sir
of Lillingstone in Northamp- Surveyor General of the Woods § Henry Whitehead
ton, and had no issue by her. to Q. E. and K. James on this § of co. Hants.
side Trent.

Roger Taverner of Upniinster, now living. { 1634)
Arpnes | :

/ . .

. da. of Sir J ohn=51’ Riclllard Taverner of Wood=s=Margerett, da. of Walter
arecourt of Stanton§j Eaton, co. Oxford, was Clarke § Lambert, grandfather of
Harecourt, Kt., 2§ of the Signet to H. 8 and E. 6, § Sir Oliver, Lord Lam-
wife. Justice of the Peace, and High § bert, Kt., 1 wife.
Shreeve of Oxon 12 Eliz.

T

£len

Harecourt Richard:.‘. . . da. Peter Taverner==Frances, da. of Tho-
Taverner. Taverner of Francis of Hexton, co.§ mas Dockwra the

i elder of Putteridge

—— - of Wood Heyton of Hertf.
d in Hertf.,, Esq.

Penelape,ux. Eaton.  Surrey,Esq.
Mr. Pettitt. S

Fraficisg=Jane, da. of George JolinTaverner, Marge!rett.;Edw. Wingate
Taverner § Needham of Wim- Professor in . of Welwyn, co.
of Hex- §ondly Priory, co. Gresham Col- Hertf.
ton, Esq., § Hertf., Esq. lege, p'son of
Justice of Newington.
Peace.

Richard  Jane, Edward Win:=Mary, da. and heir Frances, ux. vEustace
Taverner. gate of Wel- of Raffe Allway of Ncedham of Wim- §
wyn. Cannons, co. Hertf. ondly. c

T | =
James Taverner?.q . . da. and heir of Mr. Russell Thomas Taver-=....d4. M

o s (oblart |~ (S'o_gla:’?‘jm %;/ "

Willpa & L
i Hwleo
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o Vo M e e

Jane, ux. Thomas Waynman of Margeret, wife to Mr. Freer of John Taxlvéi-
Witney Park, Esq., brother of Water Eaton, Esq., father of ner, Clerk, §
Sir Richard Waynman, Kt. Sir Edward Freer, Bart. ob. s.p.

. Five,

o TR s DR T e vt e i 1 T
P P e ot e e e =

T T TS o

Edmond Taverner “of=zLucy, da. of Martha.5=George Calfeld of Graies

Soundess, co. Oxon, Ji. ..\ Hales of Inn, Esq., J udge of
Esq., Justice of Peace. arfvickshire, ) Assize in Wales,
i 8q. \—- S~ Chris fép/mr

o Bt Sl

-

- cEngv S

=
nTaverner==, ... da. an

Jo d Edmond Ta':*ernér, Mary, ux. Sir William
of Soundess, g co-heir of 72hn Esq,, Secretary to ..., Hills. Calfeld, Kt.,
Esq. Smyth of ...  Philip, Erle of Pem- = Lord Calfeld
co./Sqmeé:t, broke, Chamb'lain of in Ireland.
. his Ma’ties howse-
Jrighen .

14

Edmond, born in November 1629, Edmond Hills.

L

l - B - ’ Chiardes A
Margerett, ux. Robert Taverner of A.rnoys,“‘.z.’.zada. of ....Newcomen
.... Newgate  co. Essex [Arneways inf.of Saloby [Saltfleetby], co.
of Norf. Lambourn]. Line.

-

Thomas Taverner of Arnoys, co. Essex.=

AN & N i
" +..da. of . ... Griffith of London.

= A i ST
Robert Taverner=."""tga. ....da. of .... = Thomas — .r.“.yf—da. of..Feerse
of Arnoys, now of .... .Dunen, Procter Taverner Smyth of Mit-
living. Godman  of London,1ux. of London. cham in Surrey.
of Surrey. \_ _ ATt AT
A t TAIL o

LN Y7oy

~Nodee | = ‘u(y/gf"a./‘ :

552
A 1564
‘ = 7 ] 1
.9,}24/5,#0—,4 e Thake Y el.cjuuv)
15370 - 16 21 bivse bISTL é /fs_a
o fret mISEY



yurepd 000D ‘aurbes *Topuoy 3o oy

HOW ,,JUTY PUT 10389004 ,, JO SO1TUNOD O} U SPUW

i y ‘s[[im oYy 03 ,, 18148

pue jms,, jo mojsny ‘1yjoudplg Jo uopjwiodiod oy 0p Furduoy
=0q ‘S[IIIY ©uojso[pudJ po[uo ‘dxrysdoxyg ur ‘ygousprag avou s[Iyy

*S|[Im oyg 03 ., 95148

pu® 9Ins,, Jo Wo SNy “yjIouSpragy %o uorneiodiod oyj 03 w_:n:o_nx_
‘SIIIN  ouoise[pued po[[ed ‘oapysdoays up ‘yjrouSpug Jwou S[II

'y ‘suorsnajut ‘frods pum ejsum pofoy

[V _‘ugop Jujurerd oyg jo Louusnosl oyj 10§ }OIUUAMOL, JO JOUBWT
oY} pus [[oz8g JO moIeq 6y} JO 8javd OM) JO UML) Oy} Aq OInzg

‘0%

‘1ods puv o3sea peso[ry oy “o% ‘syuepuojep 03 sprjurerd £q epew

sosrmead yons jo 3xed jo eseo[ ® Suryonoy, ‘701 JO Jud UrIg)-90] B 10]
drupud o} Suryy juesoad oy £q pojuvd Yaug paojopny PO[[BO Spuwy

*0% ‘SOUILY, UOHVNQUTIO] ‘SPUNOQ PUE 8100

*109590M0[K) Jo £9UN0D oy} Ul ‘Avjextoq Jo yoInyd m&.:: oy} puu
“ISMV puB ‘uojss([y ‘AmqplQ ‘euo§ pus [14H Jo s[eduy Jo sayoanyy

*8juemaud) ploy4«od jo 9o yryured £q powrero 98IYM JO SjuUOUL
-fed Suyonoy, (191800104, ) uOjSULWPAY, 8211 U0)JUIpe, Jo Joury

*0F 0% ¢ osee] Buraredos 8 uodn ueye) Joyjey p umeld £q “0ox)
41§ ‘JUBPUOJOP JO POJUSL JO UDY B ‘UOISTULY] JTOU ‘UOYION 9T OSNOF]

/

0 “*0% ‘SITIOWOOIOWR 0] 8ROI)SI(T *(P10J0I0 ] ) oO[SUNOTY sv37D Lo
~SUNOYY ‘Aa1X1q ‘u0y[LY ‘OjoavI 0391 Uy Hurk] ‘O[OauIY D931 JO Jouspy

“HALLVR-I0Hra0g

190y - g “([erounp)
o109 1q8ruy
‘soyueg umop g
“Aorpry

paspory ‘gormguey
oy ‘ypug uyop

- = JOULw,] utop

*01099§ uoydogg
Jowro) uvyop ‘paeyo
=10 349qoy ‘Louuwyy
uyop ‘Aeoyjor sww
ouy, ‘oudig (9N

‘8108091 Aoay
-uny  ‘euueyy ysny

‘uojum) wwry
u;? “YI0[0  ‘SO1AY
Hityd “9sng prempy

Juelgy sBI0dZI
*1011IN00) STWOY T,
‘ONLL  uyop ‘ayois
-dUrT 91000y “ySiuy
‘oyy  odicon  aig
*0X00)
oA ‘808pragr m
M 'SUDinmL eq
L3 ‘sul[[o) pIvuoary

*£B1I0TY 340009 “Mo]
SIBH [P8pId “aeq
‘akmog  ‘soyy, a1g

= ounmgy uyop
*forpiar

PRy ‘yormnrg
pawoly ‘ypwg wjop

‘uuf
~[0AdLY, N0 “QuBruy
Ay weyy o a1g

‘Trep
-UBUUY JO LW uyop

‘(0981 Jo uwo( “q'(r
‘purmjayn pIeMps

*191800
=100 Jo doysig uyop

Jug ‘N0Y8Y ‘SO, I
*0u00IyH)

yfinyy ‘paojung s
OYL, ‘PIOJIVH H0qoy[

syrwmeg

UL,

ealn a0 - L0 Gy

v T'a T
TLPASI'D T wwq0) 8T

0K je UL §oq T CLsey)
1L “AON 61 °D °I 'SeUQ 2L % 11
.Afo:x—.._..n— e
“T'SBUD T uR P8 (1 °1 "1 °suy)
I1 “AON 82 *D L "suwyD 3L ¥ 11
‘joudprag
STSUYD 1T “UBP 6L (T T °L Sei)
1L “AON 83 D “L 'S®YD 2I ¥ I1

‘projewe) 9w
“I'SWO TL“UBE T (T °T "SR
1L “AON 82 *0 I 'S®yQ ZI % 11

‘pIojopny) 9

“T'SUN) T “uwp 81 °(f °T 1 'suy)
11 “AON 82 0 ‘I 'S®D ZL % IT

‘uuf souojg 9u

“T'SBYQ TI“uep '@ ‘T °I'Sey)
IT “AON 82 °0 ‘I *S®YyD 3T ¥ I1

‘oroysInJ 98

“TSBUD IT“qeI 1° °T °I°'sey)
1L “AON 82 "0 I 'SBYD 3L % II

‘U03SY 98 “
"SUUO TT UL QT T T 'sur)
1L “AON 83 "0 °L "S¥yQ gL ¥ IT

*101800M0[¥) 18
“L'SRUD T UL ([ T LUSwy)
1L “AON 2 0 I 'SWyQ gL ¥ [T

Sty

Fm

o4
~umyyoN

‘nopuory

=40 A

dojuy

dojug \M\u

- [[emuwrop

AdLmg
- 19180010[9

- 10980030 g\
109801[0)

= PIOJOIOF

0y ‘£yunop




EXCHEQUER DEPONENTS. 11-12 and 12 Charles I. Group VI&., page 21.

DORSET.

DEVON.

CORNWALL.

BRISTOL.

CORNWALL.

SOMERSET.

ANGLIA,
BRISTOL &
LONDON.

CORNWALL.

ANGLIA,
SCOTIA &
DEVON.

CORNWALL &
DEVON.

T AYNTANT n

J11l=12 Chas. 1., Hil. 9

George TURBERVYLE - Richard SWAYNE (2) - Robert HILL -
Edward TOMMES - Anthony BARFOOTE - Edward STOURTON (2) -
Benjamin SCUTT (2) - Edward DOLLING - Henry CLEEVES (2)
- John OLIVER.

11-12 Chas. I., Hil. 14:
Richard DART - Nicholas DOWNE - Richard SHAKERLEY -
George DRAKE - George SEARLE.

11-12 Chas. I., Hil. 19:

Glyn BOSUSTOWE - Martin ANGWYNE - Thos.PENROSE - Wm.
ROBERTS - Thos.TRESILLIAN - Thos.CHINALLS - Bennet
BENETTOWE - Alexander DANYELL - Robert TRENEARE alias
TRIERE - Edward JENKIN - Richard COCKE - John SAMPSON -
John SAUNDREY - Margaret EDWARDS - Alice JOHN - Wm.NOY -
Thos.GEORGE - Richard BANT - Bawden ROSEMERGYE - James
MURTEN - David PENLEAZE - Joham BRIMSON - Elizabeth
TRENEARE - John DUNKIN - James PCLKINHORNE.

11-12 Chas. I., Hil. 20:

Joseph WINNIATT - Roger COOKE - Richard GRIFFITH -
Thos.TAYLOR - Wm.ASHEHURST - Wm.YEAMANS - Francis
YEAMANS - George BOWCHER - Henry ELKINGTON (2) - John

"WITT.

11-12 Chas. 1., Hil. 27:

Nicholas HARRIE (2) - John DENBOLD - George DENBOLD -
Arthur ROWE - Peter TREGALLIS (2) - Thos.TREVENA (2) -
Wm.JOLL - Wm.HONIE - Degory SECCOMBE - Wm.HODGE -
Arthur ROE - George CARKEEKE - Richard MULLIS - Wm.
ROUNSEVALL - Humfrey GILL - George HOCKEN - Christopher
WERRINGE - John TAVERNER.

12 Chas. I., East. 18:
Edward DEYER - Robert BLYNMAN - Hugh LEEKER - Richard
DIBBLE - Wm.TARR - Robert LEMINGE - John DAY.

12 Chas. I., East. 21:

Phillip DICKENSON - Thos.EARLE - Wm.LEWYS (2) - John HAM
(2) - Bartholomew GIFFORD - John DOWLE - James SWIFTE -
John WRAXALL - Thos.POWELL - Philip DICKENSON - George
MOORE - Bryant ROGERS - John GONINGE - John LANGTON -
Thos.COLSTON - Richard GRIFFITH - George BOWCHER -
Humfrey HOOKE - John SNOWE - John HATCHETT - John BROOKE
- John PAWLINGE - John PAULE - Richard STANFAST.

12 Chas. I., East. 24.

Sir Thos.TEMPLE,Bt. - Mary RUSSELL - John TARLTON (2) -
Nathaniel COXE (2) - Thos.COTES - Elizabeth COXE - Joan
CARR - Ann TOWNSEND - Richard PELL - Thos.INSLEYE (2) -
Henry BASSET - John HODGES,D.D. - Thos.COTEN - Thos.WOOD
- John NEALE - Wm.WIGHTMAN - Anne NEWCOMBE - John
COLEMAN - Robert BRADGATE - John WOOLMAN.

12 Chas. I., East. 29:
George SHORTE - Roger CLARKE - Roger HUNT - Richard
SELDON - Mathew AXE - Wm.SHOWER.

12 Chas. I., East. 41:
James KEMPE - Hugh NICHOLLS - Michael PRYOR - John ALLYN
- Robert BRAY.

A ~Y. S . - .~ . ~
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Sarah his wife

BuxprLe 400 (cont.).—A.D. 1626—1639. 165

7 No. PLAINTIFF. DEFENDANT. PLACE OR SUBJECT. Counry.
% 108 | Doddington, Margaret, | Crosse, Charles - Asholt and Bishops Lydeard - - | Somerset.
« widow

104 | Dodson, Robert, and |Frier, Thomas, and |Money matters - - - - | Middlesex.

Thomas others
1056 | Dodson, Stephen - Graves, Joseph - - Money matters - - - - | Surrey.
1068 | Dodson, Stephen - Sandon, William, and | Newington - Surrey.
] 3 others .
107 | Dolman, Marmaduke Vavasour, Sir John, | Bubwith, Spaldington, Willytoft, | York.
knight, and others Harlthorpe, Fallathorpe, Grib-

¥ thorpe, Breighton and Gunby

g 108 | Dolton, Arthur - [Hatton, John] - - | Money matters (mutilated) - Lincoln.

109 |Dorchester; Anne, vis- | Stile, Sir Humphrey, | Bromley, Lewisham, Beckenham,{ Kent.
¥ countess, and others knight Hayes, Orpington, Keston and

: West Wickham (mutilated)

110 | Dorchester; Anne, vis- | Vernatt, Sir Filibert, | Contract for draining lands York,

3 = countess, and another | knight, and others Lincoln &
& ' Notting-
¥ - ham.

e 111 | Dorrell, John - - | Moter, Awdrey, widow - [ Wapping Wall - - - | Middlesex.
& 3 112 | Dorrington, Peter - - | Kenricke, Richard, and | Dorrington - - - Salop.

o 3 . others ) '

% 5. 118 | Dorset; Edward, earlof, | Bridges, William, and | Bletchington manor Oxford. .

- and another others " '

‘34 114 Douﬁben, William, and | Salusburie, John - Vaynoll prebendship Flint.

Rl others .

i g‘ 115 | Dover; Henry, earl of - | Wakefeild, Mary, widow | Money matters - | Middlesex.

* %: 116 |Dowdeswell, Anthony - Butlller, George, and | Money matters Middlesex.

st others

e 117 | Dowdeswell, Anthony - | Hampton, Thomas - | Money matters (answer) - Middlesex.

118 | Dowdeswell, Anthony - | Taverner, John, and | Sounds - - - | Oxford.
| others
119 | Dowdeswell, Anthony [Twyford, ~—] Money matters (mutilated) - | Middlesex.
120 | Dowdeswell, John Bernard, Joan - Woorton, Hounslow, Isleworth, | Middlesex
) : Heston and Wimbledon & Burrey.
;o 121 | Dowdeswell, John Little, Henry, and | Bigmarshe alias Bickmershe manor | Warwick &
{ another and Welford Gloucester.
3 122 | Dowell, John, Elizabeth | Crome, William, and | Litcham, ¢ The Bull’ - - | Norfolk.
£ his wife, and another |- Alice his wife :
>
‘.!i'_z — ) ) 2 / M
= N 0/‘—»\ Som }aému»«cl 4 L“«(C:j ;
. y /
? [ h | o 2 (Aj J 07/ Qa//z'\
T - Y 7 onOw IXITOe T UgpPeT o - * . ® DUIIOIK.
John his wife
187 | Draper, Henry - - | Wilkinson, John, and | Money matters - - | Middlesex.
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280 ° THE VISITATIONS OF NORFOLK, 1563, 1589, AND 16183.

Taherner,

Harl. 1552, ink. fo. 256Y, pencil 251b.

Henry Taverner of North Elmham in co. Norfolk, descended from Warren le==
Taverner who lived at North Elmham temp. Hen. IT., as by his deed appeareth
scaled with his Scal of Arms, viz., a bend fusilly.

Nicholas Taverner of Elmhnm.T

Alice da. & heir of?JoLn Taverner of North Elm-s=Anne da. of . . . . Crane of....
-+ - . Silvester of | ham, ob. 1545, aged 88, & was | in co. Norfolk, buried by her
North Elmham. buried at Brisley. husband at Brisley.

I I | l
1. Richard Taverner 2. Roger Taver- 3. Robert Taver- 4. Silvester Taverner
of Wood Eatoninco. ner of Upmin- ner of Arnoys in  of Marston in co.
Oxon. Vide Oxon. ster in co. Essex. co. Essex. Vide Bedford. Vide Bed-

}: E Essex. i ford.

5. James 'lo‘averner, had lands==Grace da. & heir of John Rus-=Edmond Beding-
in North Elmham, ob. 1604. | sell of Wyghton in Norfolk.  feld, 1 husband,

>

b. /$73¥
I s e Edmund  *
Kollpinn b.1s¢y Thomas Taverner of Elmham==. . . . da. & heir of .. .. Richers of . . . .
Frovnces 4 /570 . | S T S
l 4 116e9 N =
1. ....Taverner. 2. ..., Taveraer. 3. .. .. Taverner. Jrork R, bt
o zrl(ed RANE IS JC 410 /6 14
[ - - ‘
6. Thomas Taverner, with those lands his father gave him==. ... dacofs, ..
2 dmund bought the manor of Rettisden [Kettleston 7] in Norfolk. Gr}msbdﬁzd/ Mary Sic,
el 163 - /]/dv‘
| 2 , S 160w
Anne  Qaimglzag=  Robert Taverner of Rettisden [Kettleston] in Norfolk. d H el | /s ﬂ' .
c:j bJ A‘S l\.hl“‘k, 1
wlire & 1632 /A
tolae ther [, ik Andaltags
d’ e 1594

NP}
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1635

Yorkshire IGI 1992.
Elizabeth Taverner married Thomas Williamson - Sheffield.
(Before 1636)

)
Elizabeht Taverner daughter of Thomas of Lambourne, Essex,
married John Brocket of Willingale. (Visitation of Essex).

(Before 1636)

Elizabeth Taverner daughter of Robert of Rainham and Aveley,
Essex, Gent (died in 1592) married Edward Harris of Much Baddow,
who in 1634 is described as a councillor at law at Lincoln's Inn
London. (DB 1994 DII).

(Before 1636)

Daughter of Taverner, Essex, married Robert Browne of Herren Co
Essex, 2nd Son.

Elizabeth Taverner married Robert Purslow (see 1624) Marriage
licences London VI.

Licence to go oversease August 1635. Ship The Thomas to embarque
to Virginia Henry Taverner ship's captain.

John More citizen & mercer of St Michael, Crooked Lane, will (30
pile) proved by Thomas Taverner.

Thomas Peacock of Lambourne Essex, Gent. Will (47 Pile) proved
by Robert Taverner.

Lawrence Tristram, baptised at Hitchin - married youngest
daughter, Anne, of Richard Taverner of Hexton. She died 31st
January 1674 aged 75. M.I. at Hitchin.



FONS

1600-1858
No of references ordered: 50
Item no 50

Source: Public Record Office: PROB 12
Title: Prerogative Court of Canterbury Will Register

28 May 1636

probate of the will of

Thomas Peacocke of Lambourne, county Essex, gentleman, deceased, by
Francis Peacocke his brother; power reserved to Robert Taverner

47 Pile



&

FONS

1600-1858
No of references ordered: 50
Item no 41

Source: Public Record Office: PROB 12
Title: Prerogative Court of Canterbury Will Register

2 August 1636

probate of the will of

John More of the parish of St Michael, Crooked Lane, London, citizen and
mercer, deceased, by

Thomas Taverner; power reserved to John More, son of the testator

90 Pile




FONS

1600-1858
No of references ordered: 50
Item no 9

Source: Public Record Office: PROB 12
Title: Prerogative Court of Canterbury Will Register

9 August 1636

probate of the will of

Frances Taverner of Hexton, county Hertford, deceased, widow of Peter
Taverner of the same, gentleman, by

Francis Taverner her son

93 Pile




1636

Francis Taverner of Hexton, Herts died (widow of Peter of Hexton)
proved 9th August by son Frances Taverner.

Ref: Morant's History of Essex.

Terling - manor called 'Ringers' Thomas Roberts held it of Robert
Wiseman esqg. .... sometime after 1636 the manor of Ringers was
in ..... Haver of Norfolk who sold it to ...... Taverner of
Halstead. From him it passed to John Godebold of Terling Hall,
esq. Eventually passing in 1746 to John Strutt of Maldon.




1637

Edmund Taverner of Westminster died proved 22nd November - Year
Book of Probates 145 Goare. Proved by brother John Taverner,
Edmund Hill and Daniel Beddingfield.

Francis Taverner born, son of Richard.

Elizabeth Taverner, widow of Great Baddow died (see 1620) 18th
Novenmber.

16th September Elizabeth, the wife of ......... Beerman of
Blackmore mother to widdow Tarvener. (DB V11).

21.3.1637 Samuel Taverner "of Much Baddow" was buried at Cranham.
(Samuel married Elizabeht Reynolds at Cranham in 1617).

Will of Richard Gross 18th July of Nevingdon, Essex. (DB VII).



FONS

1600-1858
No of references ordered: 50
Item no 43

Source: Public Record Office: HCA 13/112
Title: High Court of Admiralty Answers

21 February 1638
Answer of Henry Taverner.

He was captain of the Elizabeth and Sarah on a voyage to Virginia. He
employed Edmund Turner to gather his debts in the colony and lent Turner
some money. In return, Turner gave him access to the goods he had on the
ship. Turner has since died. Encloses schedule of the goods.



FONS

1600-1858
No of references ordered: 50
Item no 42

Source: Public Record Office: HCA 13/53 £.485r
Title: High Court of Admiralty: Instance and Prize Court: Examinations

21 February 1638

The Lord’s Official v. Henry Taverner.
Concerning salvage by members of the Elizabeth and Sarah.

f.485r
21 February 1637[/8]
Examination of John Smyth of Redriffe, Surrey.

ff.525r-526r
21 February 1637[/8]
Examination of Nicholas Harrison of St Katherine’s-by-the-Tower, London.

£.527v
22 February 1637[/8]
Examination of Marmaduke Crosby of Wapping, county Middlesex



FONS

1600-1858
No of references ordered: 50
Item no 41

Source: Public Record Office: HCA 24/95/196
Title: High Court of Admiralty. Instance and Prize Courts: File of Libels,

Allegations, Decrees, Sentences, eic.

10 December 1638

Bellamy v. Taverner, owner of the Elizabeth and Sarah of London: a case
involving merchandise carried from Virginia, resulted from the death of Henry
Taverner. A schedule is attached.




FONS

Pre-1600
No of references ordered: 50
Item no 43

Source: Public Record Office: HCA 13/112
Title: High Court of Admiralty Answers

21 February 1638

Answer of Henry Taverner.

He was captain of the Elizabeth and Sarah on a voyage to Virginia. He
employed Edmund Turner to gather his debts in the colony and lent Turner

some money. In return, Turner gave him access to the goods he had on the
ship. Turner has since died. Encloses schedule of the goods.



FONS

Pre-1600
No of references ordered: 50
Item no 42

Source: Public Record Office: HCA 13/53 £.485r
Title: High Court of Admiralty: Instance and Prize Court: Examinations

21 February 1638

The Lord’s Official v. Henry Taverner.
Concerning salvage by members of the Elizabeth and Sarah.

£.485r
21 February 1637[/8]
Examination of John Smyth of Redriffe, Surrey.

ff.525r-526r
21 February 1637[/8]
Examination of Nicholas Harrison of St Katherine’s-by-the-Tower, London.

£.527v
22 February 1637[/8]
Examination of Marmaduke Crosby of Wapping, county Middlesex




FONS

Pre-1600
No of references ordered: 50
Item no 41

Source: Public Record Office: HCA 24/95/196
Title: High Court of Admiralty. Instance and Prize Courts: File of Libels,
Allegations, Decrees, Sentences, elc.

10 December 1638

Bellamy v. Taverner, owner of the Elizabeth and Sarah of London: a case
involving merchandise carried from Virginia, resulted from the death of Henry
Taverner. A schedule is attached.




1638

Mr Taverner, worth £10.00 of St Andrews-in-the-Wardrobe, London.
(ref: Inhabitants of London, Dale).

John Taverner Rector of Stoke Newington died 1638 he had been
Professor of Music in Gresham College.

Elizabeth Taverner died (nee Bearman) of Much Baddow. Brothers-
in-law James Taverner, John Taverner of Cranham, Richard Cross

of Nevendon. DB IV 6.

Richard, son of Richard Taverner baptised.
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26" Julii 1639: Annoque Reg[is] Caroli 15°
[26™ July 1639 and in the 15" year of King Charles]

Deposition of George Taverner of Chingford 4 /6 /#

P[ro] Leighe et al[iis] def{endentes] con[tra] Boothby g[uerelentem)
For Leighe and others defendants against Boothby plaintiff

George Taverner of Chingford in the Countie of Essex, Monnyer, aged 22 yeares or
thereaboutes, sworne and examined, deposeth and saieth,

1. To the First Inter{rogatory] That hee doeth knowe the house at the Churchgate in
Chingford aforesaid, and the landes thereunto belonginge, and the house and lands belonginge
to it at Enterbres Crosse in Chingford aforesaid called Scales, now in the occupacion of John

m Myners in the article named, and late in the occupacion of Richard [?]Shouke deceased, in the
Interr{ ogatory] named, and the grove adjoyneing to the said house called Scales grove, being
the landes in question, and particularlie Inquired in this Interr., and hee hath knowne all the
said landes and premisses for about 15 yeares past, and the occasion of such his knoweing
them was for that this deponent was borne and bredd upp neere unto them,

And saieth that hee doeth Remember that one Stephen Burton did some time live in and
occupie the said house and land at Churchgate, and after him the plaintiff Mr Boothby did
occupie the same, and after the said plaintiff one Richard Butterfeild did occupie the same, and
after him the defendant Mr Edward Lee did come to possesse the same,

And saieth that it is aboute a twelve moneth as this deponent taketh the tyme since the
said Richard Butterfeild left the occupacion thereof, but this deponent doeth not Remember that
hee knewe any other occupie the said house and land at Enterbres Crosse then the said Richard
Shouke and Myners, nor can certenlie Remember or sett forth howe longe it is since the
occupiers of the said premises or any of them left their occupation thereof, as is Interrogated,
nor can to his Remembrance further m{at]eriallie depose to any the questions of this Interrog,

P 13. That hee doeth knowe that earnest suite and Request hath been made unto Francis
Taverner, this deponent's father, for and on the behalfe of the plaintiff Mr Boothby, to depose
that hee, the said Francis, did knowe of a Lease made of the house at the Churchgate in
Chingford aforesaid, and the landes thereunto belonging, being partes of the said house in
question, for this deponent hath beene crediblie told by his said father that Mr Russell, who is
parson of Chingford aforesaid, was twice or thrice at least with him, this deponent's said
father, to promise him guiftes and Rewardes if hee would soe depose, or to that effecte,

And this deponent Remembreth that after eveninge praier on the Sunday next before the
said defendant Mr Edward Lee was to have the tryall that last passed at Common Lawe
touching the premisses, that the said Mr Russell came to this deponent's said father and had him
out to walke, and being come to a feild called Barr Meadowe, they standing neere the hedge
joyneing to the highwaye there, and this deponent and his brother W[illia]m, being on the other
side of the hedge, did heare the said Mr Russell, who is verie deafe and thicke of heareing, tell
this deponent's said father that if hee would saye or depose that hee knewe of a Lease of
Churchgate house aforesaid, that hee, the said Mr Russell, would give him what hee had
promised him, and then futher used these, or the same words in effect, to this deponent's said
father, vizt [that is to say],




Deposition of George Taverner of Chingford cont'd

PRO ref C24/641 pt 2

"Francis Taverner, you have Children that are in election to bee settled here, and Mr
Boothby may be a freind to them and doe them good, and you may, in deposing that you know of
a Lease that was made of the said Churchgate house and lands thereto belonginge, doe Mr
Boothby a hundred poundes worth of good, and a hundred,”

To which this deponent's said father Replied, vizt,

"Truelie, Mr Russell, if Mr Boothby would give mee his whole estate to sweare or
depose that I ever knewe of any such Lease, I cannot doe it, for I never knewe any such thinge,”
or used wordes to the same effect.

And this deponent saieth that when the said Mr Russell saw that hee could not
perswade this deponent's said father thereunto, hee, the said Mr Russell, departed from this
deponent's said father in a kinde of angrie way, as this deponent conceived,

And this deponent was tould by his brother John Taverner, and this deponent doeth
assuredlie beleive it to be true, that the said Mr Russell did once before in his, the said John
Taverner's, sight, offer some money, but how much this deponent cannot say, to his said father
Francis Taverner, to depose that hee knewe of a Lease made of the said house at Churchgate
and landes thereto belonginge,

But further or more m[ate]riallie hee canmnot to his Remembrance depose to any
questiones of this Interrog{ atory].

George Taverner

To the rest, not examined, by direction.




Deposition of Francis Taverner of Chingford § /5 ‘7

PRO ref C24/641 pt 2

20° Junii 1639 Anno 15 Carfoli] Reg[is]
[20™ June 1639 in the 15" year of King Charles

P[ro] Leigh et al[iis] def[endente]s con[tra] Boothby q[uerelentem]
For Leighe and others defendants against Boothby plaintiff

Francis Taverner of Chinckford in the Countie of Essex, husbandman, of the age of 70
yeares or thereaboutes, sworne and examined, deposeth and sayeth,

1. To the First Inter{rogatory], That hee doth very well knowe the house att the Churche
gate in Chinckford aforesaid, and the landes thereunto belonginge, and the house ["and landes”
deleted] at Enterbyes Crosse in Chinckford aforesaid called Scales, and the landes thereunto
belonginge, and sayeth that the said house called Scales and the landes thereunto belonginge
are nowe in the occupacion of John Myners in the article named, and were lately in the
occupacion of Richard [?]Shouke ["in the” deleted] deceased, in the Article alsoe named,

And sayeth that he doth also knowe the grove called Scales grove in the article alsoe
Inquired of, and sayeth that he hath soe knowne the said houses and landes and grove for the
space of 40 yeares or thereaboutes,

And sayeth that the occacion and meanes of his knowledge thereof was because this
deponenth hath dwelt and Inhabited within the said parishe of Chinckford for all that tyme,

And sayeth that the said Scales house, grove and landes to it belonging, when this
deponent first knewe the same, were in the posession or occupacion of Sir Robert Leigh,
knight, deceased, Father of the said defendantes Robert Leigh and Edward Leigh, and after him
in the occupacion of the said Richard Shouke, and after him in the occupacion of the said John
Myners, And sayeth that as he taketh it, the said John Myners doth still hould the same.

And sayeth that the said Churchgate house and land were some tyme in the occupacion
of one John Field, and afterwards in the occupacion of one Steephen Burton, and further or
more materiall to depose to any the questions of this Interr{ ogatory] he remembreth not.

3. That he doth knowe it to be true that the said John Field, being in possession of the
said Churchgate house in Chinckford aforesaid, in the liefetyme of the said Sir Robert Leigh
and one John Fulham who was brother in lawe to the said Jobn Field, beinge then Baylieffe to
the said Sir Robert Leighe, he, the said John Fulham, did then move the said Sir Robert Leigh
to grant the said Churchgate house to the said John Field for some certeyne Terme for that the
said John Field then held the same but att will, whereunto the said Sir Robert Leigh then
aunsweared that he had never lett the said Churchgate house by Lease, neyther would he, and
the more, if the said John Field did not like to Continue tenant to it att will, as formerly he had
done, he might leave it, or to that effecte.

And more sayeth not to any the questions of this Interr.

4. That there have lately bene two severall trialls att the Kinges Benche barre for the
Churchgate house in question, and the landes thereunto belonginge, betwene the defendant
Edward Leigh and the said Complainant, att the later of which trialls this deponent was present
["and a witnes"” deleted] and sayeth that the verdict did passe att the said later triall for the said
Mr Leigh, and alsoe att the former triall, as this deponent hath heard.

And further deposeth not to any the questions of this Interr.




Deposition of Francis Taverner of Chingford cont'd

PRO ref C24/641 pt 2

5. That as he hath before declared, he was present att the later of the said two trialls
and was subpenaed to be there to testefye as a witnes on the said Complaint on Boothbies part,
but sayeth that he was neyther Called in Court nor examined att all, and therefore cannot further
satisfye any the followinge questions of this Interr.

6. That he hath heard that the widowe Burton of Chinckford in the Article named was
produced as a witnes att both the said trialls, but he is sure she was produced att the said later
triall, for this deponent was present when she was there examined,

And sayeth that att the later of the said trialls this deponent did heare the Court demaund
of her whether she did ever knowe of any lease made of the said Churchegate house or landes
thereunto belonginge then in question, and the said widow Burton then aunsweared directly,
noe, she did not.

And more to this Interr he sayeth not.

7. That he doth well knowe Robert Scott of Chickford in the Countie of Essex in the
Article inquired of, and hath knowne him for the space of Forty yeares last past and more,

And sayeth that he came soe to knowe the said Robert Scott in regard the said Scott hath
lived and dwelt in and about the said parishe of Chinckford for soe longe tyme,

And sayeth that the said Robert Scott is but of mean repute in the said plar]ishe of
Chinckford, nor elsewhere, for that he hath bene detected for the felonious stealinge of the
goodes of one Steephen Burton of Chinckford aforesaid, lately deceased, and hath also bene
taken for a mad or distracted man in his mind and wittes for many yeares togeather,

And sayeth that there is litle heed taken what the said Scott sayeth, neyther doth this
deponent thinke fitt the said Robert Scottes testimony should be beleeved or credited in any
thinge in regard he is and hath bene of soe loose a conversacion,

And further deposeth not to any the questions of this Interr.

8. That the said Robert Scot is a very poore creature, And soe conceyved amongst the
Inhabitantes of Chickford, and is weekely allowed, and doth take his Almes of bread among the
rest of the poore of the same parishe,

And more sayeth not to any the questions of this Interr.

9. That the said Robert Scott was produced as a witness at the later of the said two
trialls on the said Complainant Mr Bothbyes part,

And sayeth that the said Robert Scott was then demaunded by the Court whether he did
know of any Lease made of the landes in question, whereunto the said Robert Scott
Aunsweared att the first, that there was a lease parall made of it, and afterwardes that there
was a lease made of it in writinge, and that his, the said Robert Scottes, hand, was to it, or to
that effecte, but the Court beinge informed what manner of person he now was, his testimony
was nothinge credited, but the verdict passed for Mr Leigh againste the said Mr Bothby, for
whom the said Robert Scott was produced, and contrary to the said Scottes testimony,

And further deposeth not to any the questions of this Interr.




Deposition of Francis Taverner of Chingford cont'd

PRO ref C24/641 pt 2

11. That it was generally reported all about Chinckford aforesaid since the beginninge
of the said suite that the said Scott was promised to be the said Complainant Mr Bothbyes
Baylieffe, and that Mr Boothby should bestowe tenne shillings upon a sleeved coat such as are
usually worne by country laboringe men, and should give it to the said Robert Scott,

And sayeth that the said Scott himselfe hath, in a boastful manner, cast out many Idle
speeches to some such effecte, and beleeveth that the saud Scott was himselfe the author of the
said Report, but this deponent doth not remember that he did ever see the said Robert Scott
produce or shewe any store of money as by the Article is questioned, nor can further materially
aunsweare for satisfaction of any the questions of this Interr.

12. That all that he can materially depose for the satisfaction of any the questions of this
Interr. more then what he hath already deposed in Aunsweare to the next precedent Interr. is
that the said Robert Scott had the said coate before spoken of, and which was said to be bought
for and given him by the said Mr Boothby or by his appointment, on his backe when he gave in
evidence att the said last triall.

13. That some three weekes or thereaboutes before the said last triall at the Kinges
bench barre for the said landes in question John Russell, Clerke, Parson of Chinckford
aforesaid, did come to this deponent, tothis deponent’s house in Chinckford, and did there take
this deponent aside, and told this deponent that this deponent might doe the said Complainant
Mr Boothbye a great curtesy, worth a hundred poundes and above, and that this deponent might
thereby alsoe doe himself, his wiefe and children much good,

And this deponent demaundinge wherein, the said Parson Russell said, in makinge but
oath ait the triall that there was a lease of the said Churche gate house and landes ["had been
leased out" deleted] whereunto this deponent made Aunsweare to the said Mr Russell that he
was partner in the said groundes with the said Field when he held them, and did knowe that the
said John Field held them only att the will of the Lord, and had noe lease of them att all, and
therefore could not nor would not take such an oath if he ["might" deleted] were sure to gayne
Five hundred pounds, or to that effecte.

And then the said Mr Russell did tell this deponent that he might take that oath and yett
never hurt his sowle, and further offered this deponent that if he would sweare it, this deponent
should have halfe a peece, and he would give this deponentes wieffe two peeces more, and that
this deponent should rent what landes he would of the said Complainant Mr Boothby, and did
then put a tenne shillinge peece of gold into this deponent's hand. But this deponent delivered
him his said gold againe and aunsweared him that he would not take such a false oath if he
would give him a hundred poundes,

And then the said Parson Russell did bid this deponent consider of it and sleepe upon
it, and he would come to this deponent againe on the morrow in the afternoone, and accordingly
did come againe to this deponent on the morrowe in the afternoone and did much presse this
deponent, and this deponent refusinge, the said Parson Russell would not depart but did come
againe, in all fower severall tymes, both to this deponent and his wiefe, to have corrupted this
deponent to have taken that false oath.

And this he sayeth is the effecte of what he can materially depose for satisfaction of any
the questions of this Interr.

—_—

To the rest of the Interr's. he is not to be examined, by directions.



FONS

1600-1858
No of references ordered: 50
Item no 12

Source: Public Record Office
Title: State Papers Domestic: Charles I cccexx 138

11 May 1639
Sir William Lytton and Francis Taverner to the Council:

There was yesterday brought before us John Pennyfather, a poor shoemaker of
Hertford All Saints, upon informations of Dr Lindall, surrogate to sir John
Lambe and Dr Morrison, for some words spoken by the said Pennyfather to
Dr [William] Lindall in his chamber, whither the Court was adjourned after
dinner, for which he now stands committed to our county gaol in Hertford.
The doctor’s information with that of two witnesses we have taken upon oath,
all which with the prisoner’s confession we present to you.

[enclosing:]

Certificate of Dr William Lindall and four others, that, at the Sun at Hitchin,
John Pennyfather of Hertford All Saints asked Dr Lindall, sitting as judge in
the Commissaries Court, what he would say concerning the Scots. Lindall
said, “I take them to be rebellious and traiterous people,” to whom
Pennyfather repled, “You shall answer for those words at the last day.”



FONS

1600-1858
No of references ordered: 50
Item no 13

Source: Public Record Office
Title: State Papers Domestic: Charles I cccexxi 67

18 May 1639

Minute of a warrant to Robert Tavernor, messenger, to bring William Fox,
George Halfhead, Francis Edes, Barnet Turney and John Spencer senior,
defaulters at musters in county Bedford.




FONS

1600-1858
No of references ordered: 50
Item no 14

Source: Public Record Office
Title: State Papers Domestic: Charles I cccexxi 85

19 May 1639
Whitehall

The Council to sir William Lytton and Francis Taverner, justices of peace for
county Hertford:

You committed to prison John Pennyfather for having spoken inconsiderate
words of the business of Scotland. Upon his petition we have thought good to
require you to take his bond to appear at the next assizes to answer the words
spoken, and to release him from his imprisonment.

You shall here receive the information of Dr Lindall against Pennyfather, with
his own examination by you taken.




FONS

1600-1858
No of references ordered: 50
Item no 15

Source: Public Record Office
Title: State Papers Domestic: Charles I cccexxi 131

23 May 1639

Council warrant for the apprehension of John Tavernor, Thomas Gibbs, John
Purnell and Church, informed against by the Company of
Starchmakers for making and selling starch contrary to his Majesty’s letters
and proclamation. Tavernor and Gibbs will not submit themselves to any
search, but with force and violence resist all authority. We have therefore sent
down the king’s messenger on purpose to apprehend the said parties, in which
service all mayors and other officers are required to be aiding and to assist in
seizing and carrying away any such starch made contrary to proclamation.




1639

Sarah Taverner married Richard Inwood on 5th August. Marriage
licences, Lodnon VI.

Thomas Taverner married Elizabeth Scarebrowe at All Hallows,
London Wall - IGI.

John Taverner married Alyce Williams at St James, Clerkenwell -
IGI.

James Taverner married Ann Waiman at Waltham Holy Cross - Boyd.

Samuel Taverner, died 29th April 1639 of Cranham son of John.
DBV.

In the will of Ann Godman (Misc Gen. 1639) she left money to
Thomas Taverner and her daughter Ann Taverner - Thomas and Ann
had 3 daughters Ann Davis, Katherine Taverner and Jeane Taverner,
grandchild William Taverner. Son Robert Taverner overseer. PCC
June 1640 (76 Coventry).

(Wife of Robert Taverner of Arnways, Essex).

Elizabeth Hunte of Chipping Wycombe, Bucks, widow will (23
Harvey) proved by daughter Elizabeth Taverner.

Joan daughter of Richard of Hexton and Martha Bedle married 1663
July 13th, to Robert Crawley of Sommaries, Beds. Dr of Physic,
Bachelor aout 38.

Bernau's Index.

John Taverner Town Deps Bdl 639 'S'.
George Taverner Tow Deps Bdl 641 '2'.

1st December John Taverner married Alyce Williams at St James,
Clerkenwell.
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1640
John Taverner married Ann Weekes on 12th February (ref: marriage
licences, London VI).

Mary Taverner married Edward Russeter on 18th December (ref:
marriage licences, London VI).

Ann Taverner 30.9.40 married James Robinson (see 1624) (marriage
licences London VI).

Broade St. Ward London - Thomas Taverner, merchant (Misc Gen P52)
St Andrews (by the Wardrobe) parish. Richard Taverner (Misc Gen
P69).

Abraham Taverner born son of Roger and Ann - Upminster.

Edward, son of Richard Taverner of Hexton born 1661 he married
Ann Whittaker.

State Papers 1640 - Rober Taverner, messenger.
May 7. To bring up Willial Trollop of Bourne, Co Lincoln.
May 9. To arrest several persons of Donnington, Co Lincoln.

May 13. for defaulters to coat and conduct money in Southwark...
list of names.



1641

IGI 1992 Yorkshire.

Alexander Taverner = Mary Barett - Hemingbrough (also see 1636

and 1664).

Mary Taverner married Thomas Shelley on
licences, London VI.

Matthew son of Richard of Hexton.
Merchant Taylor's Company:-

Thomas Tavener elected to the court 8.10

1st October,

.1641.

marriage



1642
6th March, Worcester quatersessions 1592 1643.

Recogizance before Edward Dingley by Richard Bromley, Francis
Bradford and William Taverner all at Braughton Yeom,an for the
appearance of Richard Bromely at the sessions and for his keeping
the peace toward Henry Laugher.

John Taverner married Joane Archer at St Helen, Bishopsgate -
IGI.

John Taverner died of Cranham buried 11th February - DB V. V.
Michaelmas Q/SR 318/39/100.

John Taverner, husbandman and George Taverner, monyer both of
Chingford, and others between 9 and 10 at night on 6th June broke
into Waltham Forest and killed a stag worth 10/- and assaulted
William Knight, subforester. George Taverner pleaded not guilty
but afterwards pleaded guilty and was fined.




1643

Yorkshire IGI 1992.
Anna Taverner = Ratcliff Mellor, Sheffield.

Thomas Taverner married Elizabeth Perrin on 1st October at
Tottenham.

Sarah Taverner, widow died 6th March 1643, Cranham husband John.
DBV IX.

John Taverner - husband of Cranham Essex and East Herts will
index 330 BW 57. (DB VII).

Bernau's Index.

John Tavernor Town Deps Bdl 680 'P'.




1644

Martha Mingay died of Heydon single. " To my cousin Francis
Taverner of Heydon, gent. All lands and tenements bequested by
the will of my father Francis Mingay deceased. John Reg. My
unnatural and unkind brother-in-law. Witnesses Thomas Knivett,
George Sparke and Christopher Russell. PCC 41 Twisse.

Peter, son of Richard Taverner of Hexton Born.

Midsummer Q/SR 321/37,42.

Thomas Taverner, yeoman of Chingford to answer for refusing to
come with his cart for the mending of the highway 15th July.
Return of the surveyors of Chingford of those who do not come to
do their work on the highways.

Thomas Taverner does not come with his cart.




1645

Thomas born, son of Richard Taverner of Hexton - married at St
Botolph, Aldersgate 25 years later to Elizabeth Pendleton (22).

Epiphany Q/SR 323/48.

George Taverner, monyer of chingford, to answer for shooting
there on the sabbath. John Taverner of Epping to answer for
refusing to aid the constables to the justice with one taken upon
suspicion of felony.




1646

Abstracts from Virginia County Records 15th May - John Sutton
binds a steer for payment of 500 lb tobacco to Giles Taverner on

15th October next.

July Q/SR 203/111. John and Matthew Taverner, yeomen of Writtle,
and Mary the wife of John Taverner, to answer for assaulting and
misusing Robert Millerin, executing sessions process on the said
Mathew and Nathanial his brother. Owes the fee.



1647

9th June George Tavernor marrried ? at Woodford, Essex. Boyd.
(see 1650).

Sampson Taverner - Okehampton - Admin - Devon P187.

John son of Richard of Hexton, born.

Giles Taverner to have comm of admr on estate of Robert Wilde
deceased. Abstracts from Virginia County Court Records.

Certificate to Giles Taverner for 100 acres for transporting
Margrett Gawd and Bat Curtis.

Appraisal of the Estate of Robert Wilde sworn by Giles Taverner.

4th September Presentements by the surveyors of the highways for
Chingford, George Tavinor, labourer, defaulted by 4 days.

Bernau's Index.

John Taverner Town Deps Bdl 262 'C'.



1648
Warwick IGI 1992.
Katherine Taverner married William Hafield - Austrey.

Pricilla Taverner married Thomas Thompson on 18th June at
Tottenham.

John Taverner of Bradstone, Devon will (57 Essex) Pr. April 2nd
1648 By Ann Taverner. Year Book of Probates 1645-9.

Henry, son of Richard Taverner of Hexton, born.

List of sequestered persons, Cornwall. John Taverner Dead.



1649

Francis Taverner married Rebecca Hadsley at Little Canfield.

William Dowglas of Nettlebed, Oxon 1650 died. By John Taverner.
Year of Probates 45.163.172.

Henry Taverner, Elminge, Norfolk. PCC Admins 142.



